
    
       

FINANCE, LICENSE & REGULATION COMMITTEE 

MONDAY, MARCH 24, 2014 – 6:00 PM 

  COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
AGENDA 

 
 
 

1. Call to Order 
 
2. Roll Call 

 
3. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda except for 

public hearing items.  Comments will be limited to 5 minutes 
 

4. Approve the Finance, License and Regulation Committee Meeting minutes of March 10, 2014 meeting as 
distributed. 

 
5. LICENSES & PERMIT 

 
A. Original 2013-2014 Operator (Bartender) License applications filed by Gail Rempert, Renee Hildebrandt, 

Breana Smith, Jill Delcorps, Kimberly Diekow 
 

B. Street Use Permit Application filed by Sean Payne on behalf of the Lake Geneva Farmer’s Market to take 
place at Horticultural Hall, 330 Broad Street, from May 8th to October 30th, 2014 from 6:00AM to 1:30PM 
 

C. Park Reservation Permit Application filed by Ryan Lasch on behalf of the Lake Geneva Jaycees to use 
Seminary Park for the annual Jaycees Easter Egg Hunt on April 19, 2014 from 9:00am to 1:00pm 
(recommend at 3/12/14 Board of Park Commissioners meeting) 

 
6. Discussion/Recommendation on consideration of sale of North Edwards Boulevard property 
 
7. Discussion/ Recommendation authorization of sale of surplus property – holiday decorations (recommended at 3/13/14 

Public Works Committee meeting) 
 
8. Discussion/ Recommendation on approval of concessionaire contract for Dunn Field (recommended at 3/12/14 Board of 

Park Commissioners Meeting) 
 
9. Discussion/Recommendation on approval of concessionaire contract for Veterans Park (recommended at 3/12/14 Board 

of Park Commissioners Meeting) 
 
10. Resolution 14-R09, authorizing the decrease of the Designated Fund Balance – EMS Act 102 Program account in 

the amount of $10,236.94 (continued from 3/10/14 Finance, License and Regulation Committee meeting) 
 
11. Resolution 14-R22, authorizing a transfer to the General Fund, at year end 2013, an amount of $275,048.94 from 

the Lakefront Special Revenue Fund and an amount of $566,642.69 from the Parking Lots and Meters Special 
Revenue Fund 

City of Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
(262) 248-3673 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com 

1 



 
12. Presentation of Accounts 

A. Purchase Orders  (None) 
B. Prepaid Bills $10,258.07 
C. Regular Bills in the amount of $1,130,002.60 
D. Acceptance of Monthly Treasurer’s Report for February 2014 

 
13. Adjournment 
  
Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing, should be made to the City Clerk’s office 

in advance so the appropriate accommodations can be made. 
 
3/21/14    5:00PM 
cc: Committee Members, Mayor & remaining Council, Administrator, City Clerk, Attorney, Treasurer 
 

2 



3 10 14 Finance Minutes    1 

    
       

FINANCE, LICENSE & REGULATION COMMITTEE 

MONDAY, MARCH 10, 2014 – 6:00 PM 

  COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
MINUTES 

 
1. Call to Order 

Chairwoman Hill called the meeting to order at 6:01pm. 
 

2. Roll Call 
Present: Hill, Hougen, Mott, Kupsik, Lyon 
Also Present: Comptroller Pollitt, Clerk Neubeck, Administrator Jordan 
 

3. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda except for 
public hearing items.  Comments will be limited to 5 minutes 
None 
 

4. Approve the Finance, License and Regulation Committee Meeting minutes of February 24, 2014 meeting 
as distributed. 
Motion #1: Alderman Kupsik moved to approve the Finance, License and Regulation Committee Meeting 
minutes of February 24, 2014 meeting as distributed, Alderman Hougen seconded, and the motion passed 
unanimously. 
 

5. LICENSES & PERMIT 
A. Original 2013-2014 Operator (Bartender) License applications filed by Jacob Prickett, Michael 

Heuser, Kevin Dickey, Adam Hale, Joshua Hurst, Aubrey Rauch, Nancy Troia and Morgan Foley 
Alderman Mott asked if the applicants paid the necessary fees. 
 
Clerk Neubeck replied the necessary fees were paid. 
 
Motion #2: Alderman Hougen moved to recommend the City Council approve Original 2013-2014 
Operator (Bartender) License applications filed by Jacob Prickett, Michael Heuser, Kevin Dickey, Adam 
Hale, Joshua Hurst, Aubrey Rauch, Nancy Troia and Morgan Foley, and Alderman Lyon seconded. 
 
Chairwoman Hill asked how the Operator Licenses are prorated 
 
Clerk Neubeck explained they are prorated from $50 to $30 beginning January 1st.   
 
Motion #2 passed unanimously. 
 

B. “Class B”/Class “B” Temporary Wine and Fermented Malt Beverage License application filed by 
Sue Tumminello on behalf of the Lake Geneva Symphony Orchestra for the sale of fermented malt 
beverages and wine at the Riviera Ballroom, 812 Wrigley Drive, Lake Geneva WI for the Lake 
Geneva Symphony Orchestra City Lights Gala on March 22, 2014, 6:30pm to midnight. 
 
Motion #3: Alderman Kupsik moved to recommend the City Council approve “Class B”/Class “B” 
Temporary Wine and Fermented Malt Beverage License application filed by Sue Tumminello on behalf of 

City of Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
(262) 248-3673 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com 



3 10 14 Finance Minutes    2 

the Lake Geneva Symphony Orchestra for the sale of fermented malt beverages and wine at the Riviera 
Ballroom, 812 Wrigley Drive, Lake Geneva WI for the Lake Geneva Symphony Orchestra City Lights 
Gala on March 22, 2014, 6:30pm to midnight, Alderman Mott seconded, and the motion passed 
unanimously. 
 

6. Discussion/Action on a contract with Springsted for a multi-jurisdiction classification/compensation 
study in conjunction with the Cities of Elkhorn and Delavan 
Administrator Jordan explained the project and funding were approved at the previous City Council meeting, 
but this item is to approve the contract terms. 
 
Chairwoman Hill said City Attorney Draper reviewed the contract and the cities of Elkhorn and Delavan 
approved the expenditures as well. 
 
Motion #4: Alderman Kupsik moved to recommend the City Council approve a contract with Springsted for a 
multi-jurisdiction classification/compensation study in conjunction with the Cities of Elkhorn and Delavan, 
Alderman Lyon seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 

7. Discussion/ Action on 2014 Riding Mower Replacement bids 
Administrator Jordan explained three vendors submitted five bids, and the recommendation is a 2013 John 
Deere from Proven Power, Inc. at a price of $45,991.  The mower will be paid from the equipment replacement 
fund which will be replenished through other means.  He noted the fund would necessitate $330,000 per year to 
replenish after amortization of the equipment.  He suggested the City Council sell a piece of property on 
Edwards Boulevard. 
 
Chairwoman Hill asked about the priority of this piece of equipment. 
 
Administrator Jordan replied it is important due to the sheer volume of mowing during the summer months 
which occurs unless there is a drought. 
 
Motion #5: Alderman Kupsik moved to recommend the City Council approve the purchase of a 2013 John 
Deere mower from Proven Power, Inc. for $45,991from the City’s equipment replacement fund, Alderman 
Hougen seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 

8. Resolution 14-R06, authorizing the elimination of the Designated Fund Balance – PD 1033 Program 
account in the amount of $244.00 
Comptroller Pollitt explained the money was set aside for the Police Department equipment, and this line item 
is being eliminated due to the cancelation of the 1033 Program.   
 
Alderman Hougen asked why these Resolutions need to be approved today. 
 
Comptroller Pollitt explained these Resolutions are necessary in order to increase or decrease certain amounts 
for the year 2013 and are a housekeeping measure as the audit will begin shortly.   
 
Motion #6: Alderman Kupsik moved to recommend the City Council approve Resolution 14-R06, authorizing 
the elimination of the Designated Fund Balance – PD 1033 Program account in the amount of $244.00, 
Alderman Lyon seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 

9. Resolution 14-R07, authorizing the increase in the Designated Fund Balance – PD Donations account in 
the amount of $50.00 
Motion #7: Alderman Lyon moved to recommend the City Council approve Resolution 14-R07, authorizing the 
increase in the Designated Fund Balance – PD Donations account in the amount of $50.00, Alderman Kupsik 
seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 

10. Resolution 14-R08, authorizing the decrease in the Designated Fund Balance – PD State Seizures account 
in the amount of $2,635.58 



3 10 14 Finance Minutes    3 

Motion #8: Alderman Kupsik moved to recommend the City Council approve Resolution 14-R08, authorizing 
the decrease in the Designated Fund Balance – PD State Seizures account in the amount of $2,635.58, 
Alderman Lyon seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 

11. Resolution 14-R09, authorizing the decrease of the Designated Fund Balance – EMS Act 102 Program 
account in the amount of $10,236.94 
Chairwoman Hill explained the Police and Fire Commission did not approve this Resolution at the last meeting, 
so this would be approved pending Police and Fire Commission approval.   
 
Alderman Hougen noted the amounts in the Resolution did not add up to the total. 
 
Motion #9: Chairwoman Hill moved to continue this item to the next meeting, Alderman Mott seconded, and 
the motion passed unanimously.  
 

12. Resolution 14-R10, authorizing the increase in the Designated Fund Balance – Fire CPR Revenue 
account in the amount of $1,795.68 
Motion #10: Alderman Hougen moved to recommend the City Council approve Resolution 14-R10, 
authorizing the decrease in the Designated Fund Balance – PD State Seizures account in the amount of 
$1,798.68, Alderman Kupsik seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 

13. Resolution 14-R11, authorizing the increase in the Designated Fund Balance – Fire Donations account by 
$6,170.00 
Motion #11: Alderman Kupsik moved to recommend the City Council approve Resolution 14-R11, authorizing 
the increase in the Designated Fund Balance – Fire Donations account by $6,170.00, Alderman Lyon seconded, 
and the motion passed unanimously. 
 
Chairwoman Hill expressed her surprise at the low amount spent from this fund. 
 
Motion #11 passed unanimously. 
 

14. Resolution 14-R12, authorizing the carryforward of the Police and Fire 2013 capital project budget 
balances totaling $15,525.00 
Chairwoman Hill explained the carryforward would allow these items to be spent in 2014. 
Motion #12: Alderman Kupsik moved to recommend the City Council approve Resolution 14-R12, authorizing 
the carryforward of the Police and Fire 2013 capital project budget balances totaling $15,525.00, Alderman 
Mott seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 

15. Resolution 14-R13, authorizing the decrease in the Designated Fund Balance – PD Uniform Allowance in 
the amount of $671.63 
Motion #13: Alderman Kupsik moved to recommend the City Council approve Resolution 14-R13, authorizing 
the decrease in the Designated Fund Balance – PD Uniform Allowance in the amount of $671.63, Alderman 
Hougen seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 

16. Resolution 14-R14, authorizing the carryforward of the 2013 capital project budget balances in the 
amount of $79,513.00 
Comptroller Pollitt explained some projects were already approved and are waiting to receive bills.   
Motion #14: Alderman Lyon moved to recommend the City Council approve Resolution 14-R14, authorizing 
the carryforward of the 2013 capital project budget balances in the amount of $79,513.00, Alderman Kupsik 
seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 

17. Presentation of Accounts 
A. Purchase Orders  (None) 

 
 
 



3 10 14 Finance Minutes    4 

B. Prepaid Bills $36,616.76 
Motion #15: Alderman Hougen moved to approve Prepaid Bills in the amount of $36,616.75, Alderman 
Kupsik seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 

C. Regular Bills in the amount of $206,338.98 
Comptroller read the bills over $5,000. 
 
Alderman Mott asked if Comptroller Pollitt examines utility bills year to year. 
 
Comptroller Pollitt explains a spreadsheet is kept, and amounts are compared against each other from 
months of previous years. 
 
Motion #16: Alderman Kupsik moved to recommend the City Council approve Regular Bills in the amount 
of $206,338.98, Alderman Lyon seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 

D. Acceptance of Monthly Treasurer’s Report for December 2013 and January 2014 
Motion #17: Alderman Kupsik moved to recommend the City Council accept Monthly Treasurer’s Report 
for December 2013 and January 2014, Alderman Hougen seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 

18. Adjournment 
Motion #18: Alderman Hougen moved to adjourn, Alderman Lyon seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 6:32pm 
 
 
 
________________________ 
Tim Neubeck, City Clerk 
 
 
 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED 
BY THE FINANCE, LICENSE & REGULATION COMMITTEE 

 
 



    
       
   

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

MONDAY, MARCH 24, 2014 – 7:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
 

AGENDA 
 
 

1. Mayor Connors calls the meeting to order 
 
2. Pledge of Allegiance – Alderman Wall 
 
3. Roll Call 
 
4. Awards, Presentations, and Proclamations 

 
A. Proclamation of April 2014 as Autism Awareness Month 
 

5. Re-consider business from previous meeting 
 
6. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public 

hearing items. Comments will to be limited to 5 minutes. 
 
7. Acknowledgement of Correspondence  
 
8. Approve Regular City Council Meeting minutes of March 10, 2014, as prepared and distributed 

 
9. CONSENT AGENDA. Any item listed on the consent agenda may be removed at the request of any member of the Council.  The request 

requires no second, is not discussed, and is not voted upon. 
 

A. Original 2013-2014 Operator (Bartender) License applications filed by Gail Rempert, Renee Hildebrandt, 
Breana Smith, Jill Delcorps, Kimberly Diekow 
 

B. Street Use Permit Application filed by Sean Payne on behalf of the Lake Geneva Farmer’s Market to take 
place at Horticultural Hall, 330 Broad Street, from May 8th to October 30th, 2014 from 6:00AM to 1:30PM 

 
C. Park Reservation Permit Application filed by Ryan Lasch on behalf of the Lake Geneva Jaycees to use 

Seminary Park for the annual Jaycees Easter Egg Hunt on April 19, 2014 from 9:00am to 1:00pm 
(recommended at 3/12/14 Board of Park Commissioners meeting) 
 

10.  Items removed from the Consent Agenda 
 

11. Discussion/Action on by-laws of the Geneva Lake Use Committee (GLUC) 
 

12. Discussion/Action on Public Memorial/Facility Naming Policy 
 

13. Plan Commission Recommendations (all recommended at 3/17/14 Plan Commission Meeting) 
 
A. Discussion/Action for Site Plan Review filed by Committee for the Beautification of Lake Geneva Inc, for 

an open-air, covered pavilion at Flat Iron Park 

City of Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
(262) 248-3673 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com 

1 



 
B. Resolution 14-R15, to establish an Annual Comprehensive Plan Amendment Process limiting requests to a 

single cycle every year 
 
C. Resolution 14-R16, to authorize a Conditional Use Permit to Alex Paredes & Yolanda Frontany, 4843 W. 

Dakin Street, Chicago, IL, 60641 to operate a Commercial Indoor Lodging facility in a Planned 
Development (PD) zoning district located at 328 Center Street, Tax Key No. ZOP 00149 

 
D. Resolution 14-R17, to authorize a Conditional Use Permit to by John and Barbara Salyer, 456 W Sunset 

Road, Barrington, IL 60010, to install an accessory structure (Pier) closer to the lake shore than the 
primary structure, within Lakeshore Overlay Zoning District located at 845 Bayview Drive, Lake Geneva, 
WI 53147, Tax Key No. ZBG 00006 

 
E. Resolution 14-R18, to authorize a Conditional Use Permit to Rodger Fisher, 946 Ceylon Court, Lake 

Geneva, WI 53147, to install an accessory structure (Pier) closer to the lake shore than the primary 
structure, within Lakeshore Overlay Zoning District located at 946 Ceylon Court, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, 
Tax Key No. ZA1240 00002 

 
F. Resolution 14-R19, to authorize a Conditional Use Permit to Kwik Trip Inc., 1626 Oak Street, La Crosse, 

WI 54602, for the installation of an electronic message center on a proposed freestanding monument sign 
located at the proposed Kwik Trip, Tax Key No’s. ZA1776 00001 thru 00004, and ZRA 00037A., A 
Certified Survey Map is currently being recorded with new Tax Key No. being assigned 

 
G. Resolution 14-R20, to authorize a Conditional Use Permit to by John J. Karabas, 425 N Lower Gardens 

Road, Fontana, WI 53125, to open an Indoor Commercial Entertainment (Restaurant) in a General 
Business (GB) Zoning District located at 816 Williams Street, Tax Key No. ZA2691 00002 

 
H. Resolution 14-R21, to authorize a Conditional Use Permit to Margaret Klingenberg, 3910 Ridge Road, 

Spring Grove, IL 60081, to construct a Single Family Residence on an existing lot using the SR-4 Zoning 
requirements in an Estate Residential Zoning District (ER-1) located at Pine Tree Lane, Tax Key No. ZSY 
00002 

 
14. Finance, License and Regulation Committee Recommendations – Alderman Hill 

 
A. Discussion/Action on consideration of sale of North Edwards Boulevard property 

 
B. Discussion/Action authorization of sale of surplus property – holiday decorations (recommended at 3/13/14      

Public Works Committee meeting) 
 
C. Discussion/Action on approval of concessionaire contract for Dunn Field (recommended at 3/12/14 Board of Park 

Commissioners Meeting) 
 
D. Discussion/Action on approval of concessionaire contract for Veterans Park (recommended at 3/12/14 Board of 

Park Commissioners Meeting) 
 
E. Resolution 14-R09, authorizing the decrease of the Designated Fund Balance – EMS Act 102 Program 

account in the amount of $10,236.94 (continued from 3/10/14 Finance, License and Regulation Committee meeting) 
 
F. Resolution 14-R22, authorizing a transfer to the General Fund, at year end 2013, an amount of 

$275,048.94 from the Lakefront Special Revenue Fund and an amount of $566,642.69 from the Parking 
Lots and Meters Special Revenue Fund 

 
15. Resolution 14-R23, honoring Dan Thompson for his 25 year tenure with the League of Wisconsin Municipalities 

 
 
 
 

2 



16. Parking Commission Recommendations – Alderman Hill 
 

A. Recommendation to seek requests for proposals for a parking structure to be built on the Cook Street 
parking lot with aesthetics that fit with the Maple Park Historic District and the Downtown District 
(recommended at 3/6/14 Parking Commission meeting) 

 
17. Presentation of Accounts – Alderman Hill 

 
A. Purchase Orders (None) 

 
B. Prepaid Bills in the amount of $10,258.07 

 
C. Regular Bills in the amount of $1,130,002.60 
 
D. Acceptance of Monthly Treasurer’s Report for February 2014 
 

18. Mayoral Appointments – Mayor Connors (none) 
 

19. Closed Session 
Motion to go into Closed Session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85 (1)(b) for considering licensing of Arin O’Donnell by 
a board or commission or the investigation of charges against such person and the taking of formal action on any 
such matter (Attorney Draper) and pursuant to Wis. State 19.85(1)(e) for deliberating or negotiating the purchasing 
of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public business, whenever 
competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session (Attorney Draper) 
 

20. Motion to return to open session pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes 19.85 (2) and take action on any items discussed in 
Closed Session 
 

21. Adjournment 
 

Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing, should be made to the City Clerk’s office in 
advance so the appropriate accommodations can be made. 

 
3/21/14     5:00PM 
cc: Aldermen, Mayor, Administrator, Attorney, Department Heads, Media     

 

3 



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 

PPrrooccllaammaattiioonn  

 
 WHEREAS, Autism Spectrum Disorder is a complex developmental 
disability that typically appears during the first three years of life as a result of a 
neurological disorder that affect the brain; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Autism Spectrum Disorder affects the normal development of 
the brain in the area of social interaction and communication skills, and touches as 
many as one in eighty eight individuals – about nine thousand people in Wisconsin; 
and 
 

WHEREAS, Autism Spectrum Disorder has wide ranging implications for the 
entire family of the diagnosed individual, and early diagnosis research, professional 
training, education, and therapies are vital to reducing the effects of autism; and  
 
 WHEREAS, significant progress has been made in the last thirty years 
resulting in an improved quality of life for individuals with autism and their families; 
and  
 
 WHEREAS, the statewide effort to raise awareness by autism advocates will 
provide the opportunity to applaud the accomplishments of children and adults with 
autism, and to educate the public on challenges still being faced;  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND 
COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LAKE GENEVA, do hereby proclaim 
April 2014, as  
 

AUTISM AWARENESS MONTH 
 
 throughout the City of Lake Geneva, and I commend this observance to all of our 
citizens.   
 
Proclaimed and adopted this 24th Day of March, 2014 
 
 
________________________                          
Jim Connors, Mayor                                 
 
 
________________________        
Timothy Neubeck, City Clerk        



3 10 14 Council Minutes    1 

    
       
   

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

MONDAY, MARCH 10, 2014 – 7:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
 

MINUTES 
 
 

1. Mayor Connors calls the meeting to order at 7:00pm 
 
2. Pledge of Allegiance – Alderman Lyon 
 
3. Roll Call 

Present: Hougen, Wall, Mott, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik, Taggart, Lyon 
Also Present: Attorney Draper, Administrator Jordan, Clerk Neubeck 
 

4. Awards, Presentations, and Proclamations 
Mayor Connors explained there is an open house sponsored by the American Transmission Company on Wednesday, 
March 12, 2014 to display two potential power line routes.  
 
Clerk Neubeck read an announcement about a blood drive taking place at the Lake Geneva Police Department on 
March 27, 2014.   
 

5. Re-consider business from previous meeting 
None 
 

6. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for 
public hearing items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes. 
Terry O’Neil, 854 George Street, said he would like to know who the donors are as it pertains to Resolution 14-R11 
due to perceived preferential treatment. 
 

7. Acknowledgement of Correspondence  
Clerk Neubeck acknowledged a letter from Mrs. Julie Johnson  
 

8. Approve Regular City Council Meeting minutes of February 24, 2014, as prepared and distributed 
Motion #1: Alderman Wall moved to approve Regular City Council Meeting minutes of February 24, 2014, as 
prepared and distributed, Alderman Kehoe seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 

9. CONSENT AGENDA. Any item listed on the consent agenda may be removed at the request of any member of the 
Council.  The request requires no second, is not discussed, and is not voted upon. 

 
A. Original 2013-2014 Operator (Bartender) License applications filed by Jacob Prickett, Michael Heuser, 

Kevin Dickey, Adam Hale, Joshua Hurst, Aubrey Rauch, Nancy Troia and Morgan Foley 
 

B. “Class B”/Class “B” Temporary Wine and Fermented Malt Beverage License application filed by Sue 
Tumminello on behalf of the Lake Geneva Symphony Orchestra for the sale of fermented malt beverages 
and wine at the Riviera Ballroom, 812 Wrigley Drive, Lake Geneva WI for the Lake Geneva Symphony 
Orchestra City Lights Gala on March 22, 2014, 6:30pm to midnight. 

City of Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
(262) 248-3673 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com 



3 10 14 Council Minutes    2 

 
 
Motion #2: Alderman Kupsik moved to approve Original 2013-2014 Operator (Bartender) License applications filed 
by Jacob Prickett, Michael Heuser, Kevin Dickey, Adam Hale, Joshua Hurst, Aubrey Rauch, Nancy Troia and 
Morgan Foley as well as a “Class B”/Class “B” Temporary Wine and Fermented Malt Beverage License application 
filed by Sue Tumminello on behalf of the Lake Geneva Symphony Orchestra for the sale of fermented malt 
beverages and wine at the Riviera Ballroom, 812 Wrigley Drive, Lake Geneva WI for the Lake Geneva Symphony 
Orchestra City Lights Gala on March 22, 2014, 6:30pm to midnight, Alderman Hougen seconded, and the motion 
passed unanimously. 
 

10.  Items removed from the Consent Agenda 
None 
 

11. Finance, License and Regulation Committee Recommendations – Alderman Hill 
 

A. Discussion/Action on a contract with Springsted for a multi-jurisdiction classification/compensation 
study in conjunction with the Cities of Elkhorn and Delavan 
Motion #3: Alderman Hill moved to approve a contract with Springsted for a multi-jurisdiction 
classification/compensation study in conjunction with the Cities of Elkhorn and Delavan, Alderman Lyon 
seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 

B. Discussion/Action on 2014 Riding Mower Replacement bids 
Motion #4: Alderman Hill moved to approve the purchase of a 2013 John Deere mower from Proven 
Power, Inc. for $45,991from the City’s equipment replacement fund, and Alderman Mott seconded.  
 
Alderman Hill explained this mower is a priority due to the age of the existing piece of equipment.   
 
Motion #4 passed unanimously. 
 

C. Resolution 14-R06, authorizing the elimination of the Designated Fund Balance – PD 1033 Program 
account in the amount of $244.00 
Motion #5: Alderman Hill moved to approve Resolution 14-R06, authorizing the elimination of the 
Designated Fund Balance – PD 1033 Program account in the amount of $244.00, and Alderman Lyon 
seconded. 
 
Alderman Hill said these Resolutions reflect the accurate amounts in their respective accounts at the end of 
2013, and this particular line item will be removed altogether going forward because the State discontinued 
the program. 
 
Motion #5 passed unanimously. 
 

D. Resolution 14-R07, authorizing the increase in the Designated Fund Balance – PD Donations 
account in the amount of $50.00 
Motion #6: Alderman Hill moved to approve Resolution 14-R07, authorizing the increase in the 
Designated Fund Balance – PD Donations account in the amount of $50.00, Alderman Kupsik seconded, 
and the motion passed unanimously. 
 

E. Resolution 14-R08, authorizing the decrease in the Designated Fund Balance – PD State Seizures 
account in the amount of $2,635.58 
Motion #7: Alderman Hill moved to approve Resolution 14-R08, authorizing the decrease in the 
Designated Fund Balance – PD State Seizures account in the amount of $2,635.58, Alderman Lyon 
seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 
 
 



3 10 14 Council Minutes    3 

F. Resolution 14-R09, authorizing the decrease of the Designated Fund Balance – EMS Act 102 
Program account in the amount of $10,236.94 
Alderman Hill said the Finance, License and Regulation Committee recommended continuing this item to 
the next meeting. 
 
Motion #8: Alderman Hill moved to continue Resolution 14-R09, authorizing the decrease of the 
Designated Fund Balance – EMS Act 102 Program account in the amount of $10,236.94 to the next 
meeting, Alderman Hougen seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 

G. Resolution 14-R10, authorizing the increase in the Designated Fund Balance – Fire CPR Revenue 
account in the amount of $1,795.68 
Motion #9: Alderman Hill moved to approve Resolution 14-R10, authorizing the increase in the 
Designated Fund Balance – Fire CPR Revenue account in the amount of $1,795.68, Alderman Kupsik, and 
the motion passed unanimously. 
 

H. Resolution 14-R11, authorizing the increase in the Designated Fund Balance – Fire Donations 
account by $6,170.00 
Motion #10: Alderman Hill moved to approve Resolution 14-R11, authorizing the increase in the 
Designated Fund Balance – Fire Donations account by $6,170.00, and Alderman Wall seconded. 
 
Alderman Hougen said he agrees with Mr. O’Neil’s comment earlier, and he suggests not accepting 
donations in the future. 
 
Alderman Lyon asked if donated funds have any implied uses. 
 
Administrator Jordan replied some do with an example of a resident donating money for a particular piece 
of equipment. 
 
Mayor Connors explained the Police and Fire Commission votes whether or not to accept certain 
donations, and he suggested Alderman Lyon pass along this concern to the Police and Fire Commission. 
 
Motion #10 passed unanimously. 
 

I. Resolution 14-R12, authorizing the carryforward of the Police and Fire 2013 capital project budget 
balances totaling $15,525.00 
Motion #11: Alderman Hill moved to approve Resolution 14-R12, authorizing the carryforward of the 
Police and Fire 2013 capital project budget balances totaling $15,525.00, Alderman Kehoe seconded, and 
the motion passed unanimously. 
 

J. Resolution 14-R13, authorizing the decrease in the Designated Fund Balance – PD Uniform 
Allowance in the amount of $671.63 
Motion #12: Alderman Hill moved to approve Resolution 14-R13, authorizing the decrease in the 
Designated Fund Balance – PD Uniform Allowance in the amount of $671.63, Alderman Wall seconded, 
and the motion passed unanimously. 
 

K. Resolution 14-R14, authorizing the carryforward of the 2013 capital project budget balances in the 
amount of $79,513.00 
Motion #13: Alderman Hill moved to approve Resolution 14-R14, authorizing the carryforward of the 
2013 capital project budget balances in the amount of $79,513.00, Alderman Lyon seconded, and the 
motion passed unanimously. 
 

12. Presentation of Accounts – Alderman Hill 
 

A. Purchase Orders (None) 
 
 



3 10 14 Council Minutes    4 

B. Prepaid Bills in the amount of $36,616.76 
Motion #14: Alderman Hill moved to approve Prepaid Bills in the amount of $36,616.76, Alderman Kupsik 
seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 

C. Regular Bills in the amount of $206,338.98 
Alderman Hill read off items over $5,000. 
 
Motion #15: Alderman Hill moved to approve Regular Bills in the amount of $206,338.98, Alderman Lyon 
seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 

D. Acceptance of Monthly Treasurer’s Report for December 2013 and January 2014 
Motion #16: Alderman Hill moved to accept the Monthly Treasurer’s Reports for December 2013 and 
January 2014, Alderman Wall seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 

13. Mayoral Appointments – Mayor Connors (none) 
Alderman Hougen announced he is moving from Lake Geneva on March 21st and is resigning as an alderman on that 
date.  He thanked the Alderpersons, Mayor, Attorney, and staff.    
 
Mayor Connors thanked Alderman Hougen as well for his viewpoints and service to the City. 
 

14. Closed Session 
Motion to go into Closed Session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85 (1)(b) for considering licensing of Arin O’Donnell by 
a board or commission or the investigation of charges against such person and the taking of formal action on any 
such matter (Attorney Draper) and pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85 (1)(e) for competitive bargaining reasons for Fire  
union negotiations (Administrator Jordan)  
 
Mayor Connors announced Ms. O’Donnell was unable to attend. 
 
Motion #17: Alderman Hill moved to continue the consideration of licensing of Arin O’Donnell to the next meeting, 
Alderman Kupsik seconded, and the motion passed unanimously.  
 
Motion #18: Alderman Kupsik moved to go into Closed Session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85 (1)(e) for competitive 
bargaining reasons for Fire union negotiations, Alderman Taggart seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 
The meeting went into Closed Session at 7:32pm. 
 

15. Motion to return to open session pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes 19.85 (2) and take action on any items 
discussed in Closed Session 
Motion #19: Alderman Taggart moved to return to open session pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes 19.85 (2) and take 
action on any items discussed in Closed Session, Alderman Lyon seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 
The meeting returned to open session at 7:55pm. 
 
Motion #20: Alderman Hill moved to direct staff to proceed to arbitration with terms discussed in Closed Session, 
Alderman Kupsik seconded, and the motion passed 7-1 with Alderman Wall abstaining. 
 

16. Adjournment 
Motion #21: Alderman Mott moved to adjourn, Alderman Lyon seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 7:57pm. 

 
_______________________________ 
Tim Neubeck, City Clerk. 
 

 
 THESE ARE NOT OFFICIAL MINUTES UNTIL APPROVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL 















































2014 
By-Laws 
Geneva Lake Use Committee 
 
 
Name 
The name of this organization shall be the Geneva Lake Use Committee (GLUC) 
 
Mission Statement 
 
To maintain the safety and environmental quality of Geneva Lake now and 
in the future.  Committee is a recommending body.  Their 
recommendations shall be presented to each participating municipality for 
joint uniform consideration and action. 
 
Objects 

The objects and purpose of this committee shall be to encourage and promote the 
following agendas.   
Maintain the safe use of Geneva Lake by recommending the establishment ofand 
revisions tothe Joint uniform Lake Ordinance for Geneva Lake, Wisconsin. 
Help maintain the quality and environmental aspects of Geneva Lake, its 
surrounding wetlands, properties and adjoining waterways through committee and 
interested party input. 

 
Membership 

Membership will come from the following communities; 
Village of Fontana 
City of Lake Geneva 
Town of Linn 
Town of Walworth  
Village of Williams Bay 

 
Membership shall be established in the following manner: 
 

 
The chief executive officer of the governing body of each community, with the 
exception of the Town of Walworth, shall appoint two members to the committee; 
one shall be a member of the legislative body of their community, and the other shall 
be a lay person residing within their community. 

 
Should the chief executive officer of the Town of Walworth, in the future, appoint a 
member of that town’s legislative body and a lay person residing within that 
community to the committee, such members shall enjoy the same rights and 
privileges as all other members of the committee. 
 



Resignation by any committee member 
Any and all resignation shall be in letter from and either mailed or hand delivered to 
the Committee Chairperson. 

 
Non-member public participation 

All members of the public may attend the GLUC Meetings, however only committee 
members have the right to vote. 

 
Meetings and Elections 

Meetings shall be held as needed on the third Tuesday of the month.  At least five 
days of written notice shall be given to allmembers of the public and members prior 
to each meeting.  A special meeting of the GLUC may be called by the Chairperson 
or upon the request of three or more members. 

 
A quorum will consist of five committee members for voting purposes; discussion 
can take place at any meeting with any number of committee members present, 
however no action shall be taken when a quorum is not present. 

 
All recommendations to participating communities require the affirmative vote of a 
majority of the members attending a meeting when a quorum is present. 

 
The order of the meetings shall be as follows; 

Call to order  
Roll call either written or verbal 
Approval of Minutes from last meeting 
Public Comments 
Correspondence received 
Treasurer report 
New business 
Old business 
Adjournment 

 
Elections 

Elections for a Chairperson, Treasurer, and a Secretary of the Committee shall be 
held during the April meeting with nominations taking place at the March meeting. 
The Treasurer shall be appointed by the Committee and may or may not be a 
member of the Committee.  If the Treasurer is not a member of the Committee, the 
Treasurer will be a non-voting officer. 
The Committee may elect and other officers it deems necessary for the efficient 
operations of the Committee. 

 
Officers and their powers and duties 

Officers of the committee shall consist of a Chairperson, a Treasurer, and a 
Secretary.  The following are the duties of each:   

 
 



Chairperson: 
 

The Chairperson shall preside at all meetings of the GLUC.  In the absence of the 
Chairperson any Member in good standing can be appointed by the Chairperson to 
preside over the meeting with prior notification.  The Chairperson is responsible for 
establishing the agenda of each meeting by supplying the proper information to the 
Secretary 10 days prior to the meeting date.   The Chairperson shall run all meetings 
according to Robert’s Rules of Order. 

 
Secretary: 
 

The Secretary shall take minutes at all meetings and forward copies of said minutes 
to all members 5 days prior to the next meeting for review.  The Secretary will only 
place those items on the agenda that are directed by the Chairperson or as directed 
by the Committee at a duly called meeting. 
Expenses incurred by the Secretary shall be forwarded to the Treasurer for 
recommendation of payment at each meeting. 

 
Treasurer: 

The Treasurer shall keep track of all dues paid by each municipality and invoices 
paid from the Committee checkbook.  The Treasurer shall give a report at all 
meetings.  The Treasurer shall prepare all finance books for audit by designated 
committee members at each January meeting. 

 
Expenses: 

 
All expenses of the Committee will be shared equally by the participating 
communities.  Any expenses above $500.00 will require the approval of all the 
Legislative bodies of participating communities. 

 
Dissolution: 
 

Any Community may withdraw from the Organization upon 30 days written notice to 
the other participating communities after which time this organization shall be 
dissolved. 

 
 



 
 

 

 

TO:    MAYOR JIM CONNORS AND COMMON COUNCIL 

FROM:    CITY ADMINISTRATOR DENNIS JORDAN 

DATE:    MARCH 24, 2014 

RE:    NAMING RIGHTS POLICY 

 

Background:  The City of Lake Geneva has never had a “Naming Right Policy” for those citizens that 

would like to contribute a substantial amount of money that would enable projects to be built that, 

without private funding, may not be constructed.  The City Attorney and I have written such a policy and 

are presenting it to the Common Council for your approval.  Just this year we have the possibility of two 

such donors coming forward and it would be best to have a policy in place sooner than later.  The 

Beautification Committee reviewed and approved the policy and the Park Board reviewed and made 

suggestions for the wording of the policy.  When a donor comes forward to fund a project, an 

agreement will be entered between the donor and the City, which will come back to the Common 

Council for final approval. Staff recommends approval of the Naming Rights Policy.       

 

Recommendation:  Approve the Naming Rights Policy for Public Memorials/Facilities.                                                         



 

 

LAKE GENEVA  

PUBLIC MEMORIAL/FACILITY NAMING POLICY 

PURPOSE: 

The purpose of this policy is to define the process and criteria by which the City of Lake Geneva 

shall name public memorials and/or facilities.  General guidelines which merely serve as an 

example and are not binding are attached hereto as Exhibit A. This policy does not create any 

contractual or vested rights for the naming of public memorials or facilities. The City Council for 

the City of Lake Geneva retains the absolute discretion for naming public memorials and 

facilities. 

INTENT: 

The success and vitality of the City depends upon contributions and support from citizens, 

volunteers, financial donors, community leaders and officials. The City welcomes the 

opportunity to honor those who have demonstrated outstanding service and/or otherwise 

made a substantial contribution to the City of Lake Geneva. 

The number of facilities owned by the City is finite. As a result, a fair and impartial policy is 

necessary to assure naming a facility based after an individual, group or corporation is reserved 

for those most deserving and appropriate, and to recognize substantial contributions to the City 

of Lake Geneva. 

POLICY: 

In considering the naming of a public facility, the City Common Council shall adhere to the 

following policy: 

If a person, family or organization makes a significant contribution (i.e. cash, property, 

equipment, service, etc.) to the City, and but for that contribution, a memorial or facility would 

not have been constructed or substantially improved, their wishes to name have the memorial 

or facility for which the donation was used shall be considered by the Common Council. 

Nevertheless, the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva shall have final authority for 

naming any property in the City. 

NAMING CRITERIA: 

1. Naming facilities such as buildings, parks and playgrounds for financial 

considerations. 



A facility may be named if the City receives a gift that represents a substantial 

portion of the capital cost of a new or renovated facility. “Substantial portion” shall 

mean that when a financial contribution is made, but for the contribution, the 

renovation or construction of the memorial or facility would not have been 

accomplished.  Nevertheless, the Common Council shall have ultimate authority to 

determine what qualifies as an acceptable gift and what constitutes a “substantial 

portion” for the naming of a public memorial or facility. 

2. Naming facilities such as building, parks and playgrounds for service. 

A facility may be named after an individual for service to the community based upon 

requests from the public. Such nominations must be supported by documentation 

and verifications demonstrating substantial contributions to the community which 

have contributed to and enhanced the rich heritage of the City of Lake Geneva. 

While this policy will apply to a majority of situations that are presented, and this policy is 

intended to maintain fairness and consistency, the City recognizes that there may be unique 

circumstances or events that may warrant a departure from this policy for the overall good of 

the City. The Common Council shall consider such matters and shall identify any special 

consideration and justifications to deviate from this policy on a case‐by‐case basis. 

 

Policy established by the City of Lake Geneva Common Council 

 

Date               

 

 

 



 

 

 

APPENDIX “A” 

GUIDELINES 

 

A public facility may be named exclusively after a donor of 50% or more of a 

facility that costs at least $500,000.   

For facilities that are over $100,000 and less than $500,000 the same criteria as 

are used above, but the Common Council will give consideration to less of a 

percentage on a case by case basis. 

On projects under $100,000, exclusive naming rights will be considered if a donor 

gives 75% or more towards a facility. 

Donors will have the following items available to them as well as the naming 

rights; 

 Name will remain for the life of the structure. 

 Sponsor will be recognized at the dedication with an opportunity to 

speak. 

 Name will be displayed on the face of the structure as agreed upon 

by all applicable parties. 

 



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
PLAN COMMISSION MEETING 

 

MONDAY, MARCH 17, 2014 ‐ 6:30 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 

 

MINUTES 
 

Page 1 of 6 
 

1. Meeting called to order by Mayor Connors 6:30 PM. 
 

2. Roll Call 
Present    Hougen, Flower, Skates, Poetzinger, Robers, Connors 
Also Present    Administrator Jordan, Planner Slavney, Atty. Draper, Gregoles 
 

3. Approve Minutes of February 17, 2014 Plan Commission meeting as distributed 
 
MOTION #1 
Flower/Skates motion to approve the Minutes of 2/17/14 Plan Commission meeting as distributed. 
The motion carried unanimously. 

 
4. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public hearing 

items.  Comments will be limited to five (5) minutes. 
 

PUBLIC SPEAKER #1   Terry O’Neil – 954 George St., Lake Geneva, WI  53147 
 

COMMENTS  Who  can  enter/offer  amendments  for  the  Comprehensive  Plan?    Only  city  residents  or  can 
someone outside  the city have  input?    Is  there a  standard procedure  for  this and  if  so please 
advise what that is. 

 
5. Acknowledgment of Correspondence  NONE 

 
6. Downtown Design Review 

 
Application by Mark and Karen Braden to add two exterior awnings with signs for their business, Braden Dental Center, 
located at 101 Broad Street, Suite 203, Tax Key No. ZNCG 00007. 

 
Cancelled ‐ Withdrawn by request of the applicant.  
 

7.  Review and Recommendation on an application for Site Plan Review filed by Committee for the Beautification of Lake 
Geneva Inc, for an open air covered pavilion at Flat Iron Park. 

 
DISCUSSION 
Mayor Connors disclosed for the record that he is a member of the Beautification Committee. 
 
SPEAKER #1 (Agent)  Todd Krause, 1112 Wisconsin St, Lake Geneva, WI  53147 

(He is a member of the Beautification Committee and speaking on their behalf.) 
 
Krause addressed the Commission on the proposal. He gave a quick history of the project as well as details of the proposed 
pavilion design and dimensions.  Two images were provided by Krause/Etten and were shown on the projector. 
Image # 1 was of the proposed Pavilion design. Image #2 was a map of the property Site Plan.  
 
 



Page 2 of 6 
Y:\412\PLAN COMM MTGS ‐ MINUTES\2014\March 17, 2014 Plan Commission Minutes 

AGENDA ITEM # 7 CONTINUED 
 
Ald. Hougen/Krause discussed the concerns that were brought up last year by the Art in the Park group; that the new 
project would cut off some of their space.  Krause confirmed that his discussion with their representative ended (last year) 
with a positive agreement that it would in fact, not cause a problem for them. 
 
SPEAKER #2 (Agent)  Ken Etten, 1109 Wisconsin St, Lake Geneva, WI  53147 

(He is an agent for the Beautification Committee and speaking on design of pavilion.) 
 
Etten addressed the Commission on the materials, details and zoning of the structure. 
Etten and the Commission discussed the lighting/acoustical limit requirements and sidewalks/ADA requirements of the 
pavilion.  They also discussed what the backdrop or view for weddings would be. 
Ald. Hougen/Mayor Connors/Slavney discussed the zoning of Flat Iron Park as compared to other parks in Lake Geneva. 
 
MOTION #2 
Flower/Skates motion to approve an application for Site Plan Review filed by Committee for the Beautification of Lake 
Geneva Inc, for an open air covered pavilion at Flat Iron Park, with sidewalks to be included but their exact location 
determined by staff at a later use and including the fact findings as listed in the Staff Report.  The motion carried 
unanimously. 

 

8. Continuation of a Public Hearing and recommendation on a Conditional Use Application filed by Alex Paredes & Yolanda 
Frontany, 4843 W. Dakin Street, Chicago, IL, 60641 to operate a Commercial Indoor Lodging facility in a Planned 
Development (PD) zoning district located at 328 Center Street, Tax Key No. ZOP 00149. 

 
SPEAKER #1 (Applicant)  Alex Paredes, 4843 W. Dakin St., Chicago, IL  60641 
 
DISCUSSION 
Paredes and the commission discussed the addition of items in the packet per requests from the last meeting. 
Also discussed were facility hours (12 months a year), living arrangements of the property owners, parking, fencing ideas 
and location and # of Exits for the facility in general. 
Hougen/Mayor Connors/Flower/Paredes also discussed other rental properties in that area. 
 
MOTION #3 
Ald. Hougen/Poetzinger motion to close the public hearing.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 
  ADDITIONAL DISCUSSION 

Flower/Mayor Connors/Robers/Slavney discussed the frequency of usage and limitations; limiting to the current owner or 
to the property. 
 
MOTION #4 
Ald. Hougen/Flower motion to approve the Conditional Use Application filed by Alex Paredes & Yolanda Frontany, 4843 W. 
Dakin Street, Chicago, IL, 60641 to operate a Commercial Indoor Lodging facility in a Planned Development (PD) zoning 
district located at 328 Center Street, Tax Key No. ZOP 00149 ; limiting the conditional use to the current owner and 
including staff recommendations.  The motion carried unanimously.  
 

9. Public Hearing and recommendation on a Conditional Use Application filed by John and Barbara Salyer, 456 W Sunset 
Road, Barrington, IL 60010, to install an accessory structure (Pier) closer to the lake shore than the primary structure, 
within Lakeshore Overlay Zoning District located at 845 Bayview Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, Tax Key No. ZBG 00006. 

 
SPEAKER #1 (Agent)  Jeff Reed/Reed’s Construction, W3199 S. Lake Shore Drive, Lake Geneva, WI  53147 

 
DISCUSSION 
Reed advised the Commission on the details of putting in an additional boat slip with canopy etc. 
Mayor Connors/Reed discussed DNR’s pending approval and Army has signed off on it already. 
Ald. Hougen/Reed discussed details of the pier site/awning issues to be met and cleared by the DNR. 



Page 3 of 6 
Y:\412\PLAN COMM MTGS ‐ MINUTES\2014\March 17, 2014 Plan Commission Minutes 

 
AGENDA ITEM # 9 CONTINUED 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ‐ NONE 
 
MOTION #5 
Hougen/Skates motion to close the public hearing.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 
MOTION #6 
Mayor Connors/ Ald. Hougen motion to approve  the Conditional Use Application filed by John and Barbara Salyer, 456 W 
Sunset Road, Barrington, IL 60010, to install an accessory structure (Pier) closer to the lake shore than the primary 
structure, within Lakeshore Overlay Zoning District located at 845 Bayview Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, Tax Key No. ZBG 
00006, contingent upon receiving DNR approval.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

10. Public Hearing and recommendation on a Conditional Use Application filed by Rodger Fisher, 946 Ceylon Court, Lake 
Geneva, WI 53147, to install an accessory structure (Pier) closer to the lake shore than the primary structure, within 
Lakeshore Overlay Zoning District located at 946 Ceylon Court, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, Tax Key No. ZA1240 00002. 

   
DISCUSSION 
Jeff Reed/Reed’s Construction (representing applicant) – W3199 S. Lake Shore Drive, Lake Geneva, WI  53147 
Reed addressed the Commission on details of putting in an additional boat slip with canopy etc. 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT ‐ None 
 
MOTION #7 
Skates/Poetzinger motion to close the public hearing.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 
MOTION #8 
Skates/Poetzinger motion to approve the Conditional Use Application filed by Rodger Fisher, 946 Ceylon Court, Lake 
Geneva, WI 53147, to install an accessory structure (Pier) closer to the lake shore than the primary structure, within 
Lakeshore Overlay Zoning District located at 946 Ceylon Court, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, Tax Key No. ZA1240 00002, 
contingent on receiving DNR approval.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

11. Public Hearing and recommendation on a Conditional Use Application filed by Kwik Trip Inc., 1626 Oak Street, La Crosse, 
WI 54602, for the installation of an electronic message center on a proposed freestanding monument sign located at the 
proposed Kwik Trip, Tax Key No’s. ZA1776 00001 thru 00004, and ZRA 00037A.  A Certified Survey Map is currently being 
recorded with new Tax Key No. being assigned.  

 
DISCUSSION 
*The certified survey map has been completed now per Mr. Robers.  No one is present on behalf of the applicant.  
Mayor Connors/Robers/Slavney/Flower discussed the items included in the packet regarding this item and that it meets all 
requirements needed for this sign, etc.; as well as the location of the sign itself. 
 
PUBLIC SPEAKER #1   Terry O’Neil – 954 George St., Lake Geneva, WI  53147 
 
COMMENTS  Concerns about the size of the sign.  It will be the largest sign with exception to the Burger King 

sign.  He feels it will be obstructive and recommends only 6ft x 6 ft. signage.  Furthermore, he 
feels it is unnecessarily large and may block the Clark station next to it. 

 
PUBLIC SPEAKER #2   Elizabeth Caplin – 513 Broad St., Lake Geneva, WI  53147 
 
COMMENTS  She is concerned that Kwik Trip is not here to fight here for themselves and people that live here 

are present and do not want a sign that size to light up the highway etc.  She feels it should be a 
smaller size sign.  It is not a down town location and should be like others that are in that 
residential area. 



Page 4 of 6 
Y:\412\PLAN COMM MTGS ‐ MINUTES\2014\March 17, 2014 Plan Commission Minutes 

 
 
AGENDA ITEM # 11 CONTINUED 
 
DISCUSSION 
Mayor Connors/Slavney discussed the sign dimensions.  (Gas prices size required by the state.) 
Slavney discussed other communities sign requirements etc. and stated that this is more in line with what we are trying to 
change to, rather than that of the older sign’s in the area, which are getting extensions etc. 
Flowers/Mayor Connors/Atty. Draper discussed the sign size and clarifies that the commission is just to approve (or deny) 
the conditional use application. 
 
MOTION #9  
Ald. Hougen/Skates motion to close the public hearing.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 
ADDITIONAL DISCUSSION 
Mayor Connors/Slavney discuss and confirm the electronics of the sign and that it meets the requirements that all sign 
lighting meets the same requirements as other exterior lighting.  This sign is actually quite a bit under our requirement of 
lighting etc. 

 
MOTION #10 
Ald. Hougen/Flower motion to deny the approval the Conditional Use Application filed by Kwik Trip Inc., 1626 Oak Street, La 
Crosse, WI 54602, for the installation of an electronic message center on a proposed freestanding monument sign located 
at the proposed Kwik Trip, Tax Key No’s. ZA1776 00001 thru 00004, and ZRA 00037A.  Ald. Hougen moved to not approve is 
based on the undue adverse impact of nearby property, the character of the neighborhood, environmental and traffic 
factors, and those things that are integrated in our ordinance that allows us to approve or disapprove for the conditional 
use applications.  He feels that based on the statements that have been made, the sign is just incongruous and out of the 
scale of the neighborhood.  It could cause an obstruction.  
The motion did not carry; failed with only 1 yes vote to deny. (Ald. Hougen ‐ yes / Balance ‐ No) 
 
ADDITIONAL DISCUSSION  
Mayor Connors/Slavney/Flower/Skates discuss some confusion about what the Commission is actually voting on.  It is 
clarified that it is the electronics of the sign that the Commission is actually voting on.  The size of the sign is not in question.  
The vote is on the electronics of the sign only. 
 
MOTION #11 
Skates/Mayor Connors motion to approval the Conditional Use Application filed by Kwik Trip Inc., 1626 Oak Street, La 
Crosse, WI 54602, for the installation of an electronic message center on a proposed freestanding monument sign located 
at the proposed Kwik Trip, Tax Key No’s. ZA1776 00001 thru 00004, and ZRA 00037A.  A Certified Survey Map is currently 
being recorded with new Tax Key No. being assigned.  The motion carried with only 1negative vote by Ald. Hougen. 

 

12. Public Hearing and recommendation on a Conditional Use Application filed by John J. Karabas, 425 N Lower Gardens 
Road, Fontana, WI 53125, to open an Indoor Commercial Entertainment (Restaurant) in a General Business (GB) Zoning 
District located at 816 Williams Street, Tax Key No. ZA2691 00002. 

 
SPEAKER #1 (Applicant)  John J. Karabas, 425 N Lower Gardens, Fontana, WI 53125 

 
DISCUSSION 

  Karabas addresses the Commission regarding the project and details of the plan.   
Mayor Connors discusses the letter dated March 12, 2014, that was in the packet from the Fire Dept stating that they had 
come to an agreement on what needed to be done.  The letter stipulates that the seating is not to exceed 25 occupants and 
then there were five others listed which the Mayor read to the group.  The applicant stated that it would not be a problem. 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT ‐ NONE 
 
MOTION #12 
Flower / Skates motion to close the public hearing.  The motion carried unanimously. 



Page 5 of 6 
Y:\412\PLAN COMM MTGS ‐ MINUTES\2014\March 17, 2014 Plan Commission Minutes 

AGENDA ITEM # 12 CONTINUED 
 
ADDITIONAL DISCUSSION 
Robers clarified the Conditional Use is for the sit down restaurant only, the seating. 
Mayor Connors/Robers discussed if continuing the conditional use should be to the property or to the owner. 
 
MOTION #13 
Mayor Connors/Ald. Hougen motion to approve the Conditional Use Application filed by John J. Karabas, 425 N Lower 
Gardens Road, Fontana, WI 53125, to open an Indoor Commercial Entertainment (Restaurant) in a General Business (GB) 
Zoning District located at 816 Williams Street, Tax Key No. ZA2691 00002.  Including the condition that the terms dictated in 
Lake Geneva Fire Dept.’s letter dated March 12, 2014 be met.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

13. Public Hearing and recommendation on a Conditional Use Application filed by Margaret Klingenberg, 3910 Ridge Road, 
Spring Grove, IL 60081, to construct a Single Family Residence on an existing lot using the SR‐4 Zoning requirements in an 
Estate Residential Zoning District (ER‐1) located at Pine Tree Lane, Tax Key No. ZSY 00002. 
 
SPEAKER #1 (Agent)  Ernie with Geneva Lake Dream Homes, 908 S. Wells St., Lake Geneva, WI  53147 
SPEAKER #2 (Applicant)  Margaret Klingenberg, 3910 Ridge Road, Spring Grove, IL 60081 
 
DISCUSSION   
Mayor Connors/Ernie/Flowers/Robers discussed drainage concerns.  Flowers requests that our engineers review and 
confirm that drainage will not have any negative effects on the properties downstream. 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT  ‐ NONE 
 
MOTION #14  
Ald. Hougen/Poetzinger motion to close the public hearing.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 
MOTION #15 
Flower/Skates motion to approve the Public Hearing and recommendation on a Conditional Use Application filed by 
Margaret Klingenberg, 3910 Ridge Road, Spring Grove, IL 60081, to construct a Single Family Residence on an existing lot 
using the SR‐4 Zoning requirements in an Estate Residential Zoning District (ER‐1) located at Pine Tree Lane, Tax Key No. ZSY 
00002.  Including Staff recommendations and requiring the City Engineer’s letter of approval regarding drainage. 
This motion carried unanimously. 
 

14. Continuation of a Review and recommendation to establish an Annual Comprehensive Amendment Process limiting 
requests to a single cycle every year. 
 
DISCUSSION 
Slavney and the Commission discussed the benefits, timeline and potential amendments of this process, including potential 
extraordinary development situations, in detail. 
 
MOTION #16  
Ald. Hougen/Flower motion to approve the recommendation to establish an Annual Comprehensive Amendment Process 
limiting requests to a single cycle every year.  The policy is outlined in the letter dated 2/27/14 by Mr. Slavney. 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 

15. Continuation of a Review and recommendation to establish  new Zoning Code Amendments regarding Nonconforming 
Situations. 
 
DISCUSSION 
Slavney and the Commission discussed the proposal of this new Zoning Code amendment regarding non‐conforming 
situations.  The types of properties that would fall under this new process were discussed and examples given. 
Mayor Connors/Atty. Draper commented that to go forward, this item must be sent to a public hearing and then 
recommend to the council. 



Page 6 of 6 
Y:\412\PLAN COMM MTGS ‐ MINUTES\2014\March 17, 2014 Plan Commission Minutes 

 
AGENDA ITEM # 15 CONTINUED 
 

MOTION #17 
Ald. Hougen/Skates motion to move forward with a public hearing on April 21, 2014 to review the recommendation to 
establish new Zoning Code Amendments regarding Nonconforming Situations.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 

16. ADJOURNMENT 
 
MOTION #18 
Skates/Hougen motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:54 pm.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
/s/ Jackie Gregoles, Building & Zoning Administrative Assistant 
 
THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED BY THE PLAN COMMISSION 
 



  

                                                                                          Page 1 of 11 
 

STAFF REPORT 
To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

 
Meeting Date:  March 17, 2014  
 
 
 
 
 
 
Applicant:      Request: 
Mark and Karen Braden, Braden Dental Center                           2 Exterior awnings with signs     
101 Broad Street, Suite 203                             Tax Key No. ZNCG 00007       
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
 

                                         

The applicant proposes to install two awnings with signage. The design appears to meet not only the Downtown 
Design Overlay District requirements, but also complies with the Main Street requirements and matches existing 
awnings with signs at the proposed location. 

Description: 

 
It is the staff’s opinion that this proposed will no adverse effects on the downtown appearance and it is the staff’s 
recommendation that awning and sign be approved with any Commission amendments. 
 
  

 
 

 
 

Applicant:      Request: 
 

Committee for the Beautification of Lake Geneva  Site Plan Review for the installation of a Open Air     
626 Geneva Street          Pavilion at Flat Iron Park to match the existing 
Lake Geneva, WI 53121     
 

architecture of the Riviera building. 

Description:
The applicants would like to remove the existing concrete slab and replace it with a raised platform stage complete 
with a roof structure to match the style and architecture of the Riviera Building across the street. 

   

 
Staff Recommendation

 

:  Staff review of the submitted plans finds them to be in compliance with ordinance 
requirements and would have no objection to approval. If, after public hearing, the commission wishes to 
recommend approval, the appropriate fact finding is: 

1. All standards of the Zoning Ordinance and other applicable City, State and Federal regulations 
are met; 

 
2. The public health and safety is not endangered; 

 
3. Adequate public facilities and utilities are provided; 

 
4. Adequate control of storm water and erosion are provided and the disruption of existing 

topography, drainage patterns and vegetative cover is maintained insofar as is practical; 
 

5. Appropriate traffic control and parking are provided; 

Agenda Item #6 

Agenda Item #7 



  

                                                                                          Page 2 of 11 
 

 
6. Appropriate landscaping and open space areas are provided; 

 
7. The appearance of structures maintains a consistency of design, materials, colors, and 

arrangement with nearby properties of similar use which comply with the general architectural 
guidelines provided in subsections i. through v., below: 

 
i. Exterior construction materials shall be consistent with Sec.98-718; 
ii. Exterior building design or appearance shall not be of such unorthodox or abnormal 

character in relation to its surroundings as to be unsightly or offensive to generally 
accepted taste and community standards; 

iii. Exterior building design or appearance shall not be so identical with nearby buildings so as 
to create excessive monotony or drabness.  A minimum of five basic home styles shall be 
provided in each residential subdivision; 

iv. Exterior building design or appearance shall not be constructed or faced with exterior 
material which is aesthetically incompatible with other nearby buildings or which presents 
an unattractive appearance to the public and from surrounding properties; and 

v. Exterior building, sign, and lighting design or appearance shall not be sited on the property 
in a manner which would unnecessarily destroy or substantially damage the natural beauty 
of the area. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Applicant:      Request: 

 
Alex Paredes & Yolanda Frontany               Conditional Use to operate a Commercial Indoor Lodging    
4843 W. Dakin Street                                         facility in a Planned Development (PD) zoning district   
Chicago, IL 60641                                     located at 328 Center Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147,   

 
Tax Parcel ZOP 00149.      

Description:

 

  The applicant would like to operate a Commercial Indoor Lodging facility at 328 Center Street. 
Property currently has a Conditional Use permit to operate as Office space, but is sitting empty due to lack of 
rentals for Professional Services. 

As part of the consideration of a requested Conditional Use Permit, the Plan Commission needs to make findings 
per the requirements of the Zoning Ordinance, and then make a recommendation to the city Council. 

Action by the Plan Commission: 

 
Staff Recommendation:
Staff has no objection to the facility changing from a Professional Office Space to a Commercial Indoor Lodging as 
there are several of these establishments in the downtown area. 

   

 

 
Suggested Plan Commission Finding for Recommendation to Common Council: 

A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate fact finding 
would be all of the following: 

 
1. In general, the proposed Conditional Use is in harmony 

 

with the purposes, goals, objectives, policies and 
standards of the City’s Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance 
adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

Agenda Item #8 



  

                                                                                          Page 3 of 11 
 

2. Specific to this site, the proposed Conditional Use is in harmony

 

 with the purposes, goals, objectives, 
policies and standards of the City’s Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, 
or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

3. The proposed Conditional Use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan does not 
result in

 

 a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the neighborhood, 
environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public property rights-of-way, or other 
matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may in the 
future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the 
Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration 
pursuant to official notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide 
development. 

4. The proposed Conditional Use maintains the desired consistency

 

 of land uses, land use intensities, and land 
use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

5. The proposed Conditional Use is located in an area

 

 that will be adequately served by, and will not impose 
an undue burden on any of improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by public agencies 
serving the subject property. 

6. The potential public benefits of the proposed Conditional Use outweigh

 

 all potential adverse impacts of the 
proposed Conditional Use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal and any requirements 
recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact finding 
would be one or more of the following: 
 
1. In general, the proposed Conditional Use is not in harmony 

2. Specific to this site, the proposed Conditional Use 

with the purposes, goals, objectives, policies 
and standards of the City’s Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or 
ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

is not in harmony

 

 with the purposes, goals, objectives, 
policies and standards of the City’s Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, 
or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

3. The proposed Conditional Use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan does result 
in

 

 a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the neighborhood, 
environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public property rights-of-way, or other 
matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may in the 
future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the 
Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration 
pursuant to official notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide 
development. 

4. The proposed Conditional Use does not maintain the desired consistency

 

 of land uses, land use intensities, 
and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

5. The proposed Conditional Use is not located in an area

 

 that will be adequately served by, and will not 
impose an undue burden on any of improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by public 
agencies serving the subject property. 

6. The potential public benefits of the proposed Conditional Use do not outweigh

 

 all potential adverse impacts 
of the proposed Conditional Use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal and any 
requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 



  

                                                                                          Page 4 of 11 
 

 
 
 
Applicant:      Request: 
 
John and Barbara Salyer                                                    Conditional Use approval to install an accessory structure  
456 W Sunset Road                                                     (Pier) closer to the lake than the primary structure in the   
Barrington, IL 60010                                                     Lakeshore Overlay Zoning District at 845 Bayview Drive
 

.  

Description:
 

   The applicant would like to construct a pier for lake access. 

Staff Recommendation:

 

    Staff has no objection to the proposed pier which has also received approval from the 
Wisconsin DNR. 

A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate fact finding 
would be: 

 
1. In general, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, policies and 

standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance 
adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
2. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 

policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, 
or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
3. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan does not 

result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the neighborhood, 
environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or 
other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may 
in the future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of this Chapter, the 
Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration 
pursuant to official notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide 
development. 

 
4. The proposed conditional use maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities, and land 

use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 
 

5. The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will not impose an 
undue burden on any of improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by public agencies serving 
the subject property. 

 
6. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh all potential adverse impacts of the 

proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal and any requirements 
recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 
B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact finding 

would be: 
 

1. In general, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, policies and 
standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance 
adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 

Agenda Item #9 



  

                                                                                          Page 5 of 11 
 

2. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 
policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, 
or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
3. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan does result 

in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the neighborhood, 
environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or 
other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may 
in the future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of this Chapter, the 
Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration 
pursuant to official notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide 
development. 

 
4. The proposed conditional use does not maintain the desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities, 

and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 
 

5. The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will not impose an 
undue burden on any of improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by public agencies serving 
the subject property. 
 

6. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use do not outweigh all potential adverse impacts 
of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal and any 
requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Applicant:      Request: 
 
Roger Fisher                                                      Conditional Use approval to install an accessory structure  
946 Ceylon Court                                                     (Pier) closer to the lake than the primary structure in the   
Lake Geneva, WI 53147                                                    Lakeshore Overlay Zoning District at 946 Ceylon Court
 

. 

Description:
 

   The applicant would like to construct a pier for lake access. 

Staff Recommendation:

 

    Staff has no objection to the proposed pier which has also received approval from the 
Wisconsin DNR. 

A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate fact finding 
would be: 

 
1. In general, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, policies and 

standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance 
adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
2. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 

policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, 
or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
3. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan does not 

result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the neighborhood, 
environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or 

Agenda Item #10 



  

                                                                                          Page 6 of 11 
 

other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may 
in the future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of this Chapter, the 
Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration 
pursuant to official notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide 
development. 

 
4. The proposed conditional use maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities, and land 

use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 
 

5. The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will not impose an 
undue burden on any of improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by public agencies serving 
the subject property. 

 
6. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh all potential adverse impacts of the 

proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal and any requirements 
recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 
B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact finding 

would be: 
 

1. In general, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, policies and 
standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance 
adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
2. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 

policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, 
or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
3. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan does result 

in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the neighborhood, 
environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or 
other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may 
in the future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of this Chapter, the 
Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration 
pursuant to official notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide 
development. 

 
4. The proposed conditional use does not maintain the desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities, 

and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 
 

5. The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will not impose an 
undue burden on any of improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by public agencies serving 
the subject property. 
 

6. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use do not outweigh all potential adverse impacts 
of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal and any 
requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



  

                                                                                          Page 7 of 11 
 

 
 
 
Applicant:      Request: 
 
Kwik Trip Inc                                    Conditional use to construct an electronic sign on 
1626 Oak Street                                 a  proposed free standing monument sign located 
La Crosse, WI 54602                                          their proposed Convenience Store
 

                                          

Description:

  

   The applicant would like to install an electronic message board onto a proposed monument sign at 
Kwik Trip Convenience Store, on Williams Street, which requires a conditional use approval. 

Staff Recommendation:
 

  Staff has no objection to the request. 

A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate fact 
finding would be: 

 
1. In general, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, policies 

and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or 
ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
2. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 

policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, 
program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
3. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan does 

not result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public property or 
rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now 
exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of 
this Chapter, the Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under 
consideration pursuant to official notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction 
to guide development. 

 
4. The proposed conditional use maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities, and 

land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 
 

5. The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will not 
impose an undue burden on any of improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by public 
agencies serving the subject property. 

 
6. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh all potential adverse impacts of 

the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal and any 
requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 
B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact 

finding would be: 
 

1. In general, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 
policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, 
program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 

Agenda Item #11 



  

                                                                                          Page 8 of 11 
 

2. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, 
objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other 
plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
3. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan does 

result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the neighborhood, 
environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public property or rights-of-way, 
or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as 
they may in the future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of this Chapter, 
the Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration 
pursuant to official notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide 
development. 

 
4. The proposed conditional use does not maintain the desired consistency of land uses, land use 

intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 
 

5. The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will not 
impose an undue burden on any of improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by public 
agencies serving the subject property. 

 
6. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use do not outweigh all potential adverse 

impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal and 
any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Applicant:      Request: 
 
John J Karabas, dba Pie High Pizza              Conditional Use approval for Indoor 
425 Lower Gardens Road                           Commercial Entertainment(dining).   
Fontana , WI  53125   
                                                                                

               

Description:

  

   The applicant would like to extend indoor dinning to the area in an existing building attached to his 
take-out pizza location. 

Staff Recommendation:

 

  Staff has no objection to the request. Location was previously used as a grocery store and 
is currently sitting in an empty condition. Must comply with any Fire Department conditions. 

A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate fact 
finding would be: 

 
1. In general, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, policies and 

standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or 
ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
2. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 

policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, 
program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
3. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan does 

not result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 

Agenda Item #12 



  

                                                                                          Page 9 of 11 
 

neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public property or 
rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now 
exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of 
this Chapter, the Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under 
consideration pursuant to official notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction 
to guide development. 

 
4. The proposed conditional use maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities, and 

land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 
 

5. The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will not 
impose an undue burden on any of improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by public 
agencies serving the subject property. 

 
6. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh all potential adverse impacts of 

the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal and any 
requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 
B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact finding 

would be: 
 

1. In general, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, policies 
and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or 
ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
2. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, 

objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other 
plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
3. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan does 

result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the neighborhood, 
environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public property or rights-of-way, 
or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as 
they may in the future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of this Chapter, 
the Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration 
pursuant to official notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide 
development. 

 
4. The proposed conditional use does not maintain the desired consistency of land uses, land use 

intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 
 

5. The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will not 
impose an undue burden on any of improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by public 
agencies serving the subject property. 

 
6. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use do not outweigh all potential adverse 

impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal and 
any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 
 
 
 
 
 



  

                                                                                          Page 10 of 11 
 

 
 

 
 

 
Applicant:      Request: 
 
Margaret Klingenberg                               Conditional Use approval the construction of a single 
3910 Ridge Road                                                           family home in the ER-1 district using SR-4 district 
Spring Grove, IL 60081                                                 
 

setback requirements. 

Description:
 

  The applicant would like to construct a new single family dwelling on an existing substandard lot.   

Staff Recommendation:
  

  Staff has no objection as the submitted plans conform to the SR-4 District requirements. 

 
A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate fact 

finding would be: 
 

1. In general, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, policies and 
standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or 
ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
2. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 

policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, 
program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
3. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan does 

not result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public property or 
rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now 
exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of 
this Chapter, the Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under 
consideration pursuant to official notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction 
to guide development. 

 
4. The proposed conditional use maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities, and 

land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 
 

5. The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will not 
impose an undue burden on any of improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by public 
agencies serving the subject property. 

 
6. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh all potential adverse impacts of 

the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal and any 
requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 
B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact finding 

would be: 
 

1. In general, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, policies 
and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or 
ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

Agenda Item #13 



  

                                                                                          Page 11 of 11 
 

 
2. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, 

objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other 
plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
3. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan does 

result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the neighborhood, 
environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public property or rights-of-way, 
or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as 
they may in the future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of this Chapter, 
the Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration 
pursuant to official notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide 
development. 

 
4. The proposed conditional use does not maintain the desired consistency of land uses, land use 

intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 
 

5. The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will not 
impose an undue burden on any of improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by public 
agencies serving the subject property. 

 
6. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use do not outweigh all potential adverse 

impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal and 
any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
Presentation, by Mike Slavney, City Planner, on process to amend the Comprehensive Plan to an annual procedure 
and recommendations to the City Council for approval. 
  
Presentation, by Mike Slavney, City Planner, to establish a new Zoning classification to deal with Nonconforming 
Situations. Recommendations to the City Council for approval. 
 
 
 
Staff may provide additional comment on the above items and will comment on remaining agenda items at the 
meeting. 
 
 
       __________________________________  
                                        Zoning Administrator   

Agenda Item #14 & 15 



 
 

 

 

TO:    MAYOR JIM CONNORS AND COMMON COUNCIL 

FROM:    CITY ADMINISTRATOR DENNIS JORDAN 

DATE:    MARCH 24, 2014 

RE:    FLAT IRON PARK PAVILION 

 

Background:  Several years ago, the Beautification Committee began to look at various structures that 

musicians and entertainers could use in Flat Iron Park. The Committee looked at clam shell styled 

performing arts structures, but they were very expensive and would block the view from certain areas of 

the park. This past year the Beautification Committee has revisited this project and has researched a 

pavilion style of architecture. The Committee hired an architect to draw plans for a pavilion style band 

area. The plan has been before the Park Board, the Planning Commission and the Public Works 

Committee.  The Park Board is recommending that the Common Council move ahead with the project. 

The Public Works Committee reviewed the project and made no objection to moving it forward.  The 

JC’s were contacted as were the officers of Art in the Park and both agreed that the structure would not 

interfere with their events 

The project is to be financed with a $100,000 contribution from the Beautification Committee, $100,000 

from a private donor and the remainder to come from private donors and/or remaining TIF funds for 

Flat Iron Park. By approving the project, the Council will allow the Beautification Committee to make 

contact with donors, consider donations for naming rights, and prepare final designs and when funds 

are met, to go forward with construction. 

 

Recommendation:  Approve construction of a performing arts pavilion in Flat Iron Park. 































RESOLUTION NO:  14-R15 
 
 

 WHEREAS, the Common Council adopted the updated Comprehensive Plan on December 14, 
2009; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Lake Geneva faces a myriad of growth issues; and 
   
 WHEREAS, the Common Council is anticipating numerous requests for Plan amendments in the 
coming years, well-before the required update in 2019; and 
 

WHEREAS, several communities within the State of Wisconsin use an annual plan review and 
amendment process cycle to ensure evaluations and adjustments are handled in a predictable and efficient 
manner; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Common Council wants to provide a manageable, predictable, and cost effective 
Comprehensive Plan amendments Process; and, 
 
 BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED, that the Common Council shall use those procedures as set 
forth in § 66.1001(4) Wis. Stats. to amend the Comprehensive Plan.  The schedule and requirements for 
an Annual Comprehensive Plan Amendment Process shall be according to the schedule and requirements 
as set forth in the Exhibit A.  
 
 
Adopted this 24th day of March, 2014. 
       
 

APPROVED: 
 
 
      _______________________________ 
      James R. Connors, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
__________________________________ 
Timothy Neubeck, City Clerk 



 
 

120 East Lakeside Street • Madison, Wisconsin 53715 • 608.255.3988 • 608.255.0814 Fax  

342 North Water Street • Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202  • 414.421.2001 • 414.732.2035 Fax  

www.vandewalle.com 

 

Shaping places, shaping change  

To: City of Lake Geneva 

From: Mike Slavney, FAICP, City Planner 

Date: 27 February 2014 

Re: Annual Comprehensive Plan Amendment Process 

The City adopted the updated Comprehensive Plan on December 14, 2009. As a dynamic 
community facing a myriad of growth issues, the City is likely to receive requests for Plan 
amendments in the coming years, well-before the required update in 2019. To provide a manageable, 
predictable, and cost effective process, the Comprehensive Plan suggests that the City establish a 
single plan amendment cycle every year.  
 
Several Wisconsin communities use an annual plan review and amendment process cycle to ensure 
these evaluations and adjustments are handled in a predictable and efficient manner.  
 
The procedures to adopt or amend a Plan are defined under Section 66.1001(4), Wisconsin Statutes.  
The City process needs to follow these requirements. The timeline on the following page presents a 
conceptual five-month process to allow for plan amendment requests, consider amendments, and go 
through the adoption procedures in compliance with the State Statutes.  

This approach features a combined meeting of the Plan Commission and Common Council.   

During the meeting: 

1. the Common Council holds a Public Hearing on the requested Plan amendments; 

2. the Plan Commission considers Plan amendment requests and public testimony, and then 
adopts a resolution making a specific recommendation on each of the requested Plan 
amendments to the Common Council; and, 

3. the Common Council considers the Plan Commission’s recommendations, vote on motions 
for each requested Plan amendment, and finally, adopts an ordinance to officially adopt the  
Plan amendments per their individually voted motions. 

 
This combined meeting approach allows for the Plan Commission and Council to hear the same 
public testimony, prior to the Plan Commission’s recommendation, and the Council’s actions. 
 



 

27 February 2014  Page 2 

Conceptual Annual Comprehensive Plan Amendment Process 

Activity May June July August Sept. Oct. 

Plan Commission Announces the 
Opening of the Plan Amendment 
Process, and Reviews the Draft 
Public Participation Plan 

3rd  
Mon. 

 

 

   

City Clerk Accepts Plan 
Amendment Applications 

3rd   
Tue. 

June 30 
 

   

Plan Commission Recommends 
Adoption of the Public 
Participation Plan 

 
3rd  

Mon. 

 

   

Council Adopts Public 
Participation Plan 

 

 

COW: 
1st Mon. 
CC: 2nd 
Mon. 

   

Plan Commission Reviews Plan 
Amendment Applications 
(Requests & Staff Analysis 
included in Plan Comm. Packet.) 

 

 
3rd  

Mon. 
3rd  

Mon. 
  

Plan Commission Recommends 
Setting Public Hearing by 
Council 

 

 

 
3rd  

Mon. 
  

Council Sets Public Hearing 
(approx. 6 weeks ahead) 

 
 

 4th  
Mon. 

  

City Clerk Distributes Requested 
Plan Amendments to 
Surrounding and Overlapping 
Jurisdictions 

 

 

 

4th  
Wed. 

  

Public Review Period                                   
(Newspaper published Wed.) 

 
 

 4th  
Wed. 

Min. of 
30-days 

 

Joint Meeting:                         

1. Council Holds Public Hearing; 

2. Plan Commission Adopts     
Resolution Recommending Plan 
Amendments;  and, 

3. Council Adopts Ordinance on 
Recommended Plan 
Amendments 

 

 

 

  

COW: 
1st  

Mon. 
CC: 2nd  
Mon. 

City Clerk Distributes Amended 
Plan to Surrounding and 
Overlapping Jurisdictions 

 

 

 

  

After 
Adop-
tion 

 

 



CONDITIONAL USE RESOLUTION 14-R16 
 

 
A resolution authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit to Alex Paredes & Yolanda 
Frontany, 4843 W. Dakin Street, Chicago, IL, 60641.  
 
         WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has considered the application of Alex Paredes & 
Yolanda Frontany, 4843 W. Dakin Street, Chicago, IL, 60641; and,  
 
 WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission held a Public Hearing thereon pursuant to proper 
notice given on March 17, 2014; and, 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Zoning Administrator be, and is hereby 
authorized, to issue a Conditional Use Permit to operate a Commercial Indoor Lodging facility in 
a Planned Development (PD) zoning district located at 328 Center Street, Tax Key No. ZOP 
00149 pursuant to City staff review and that the Conditional Use is for the current owner only.   
 
 Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 24th day of 
March, 2014. 
   

                 
________________________________ 

                            James R. Connors, Mayor 
ATTEST:              
 
 
         
_______________________________ 
Timothy Neubeck, City Clerk 
 
 
  





































CONDITIONAL USE RESOLUTION 14-R17 
 

 
A resolution authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit to John and Barbara Salyer, 
456 W Sunset Road, Barrington, IL 60010 
 
         WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has considered the application of John and Barbara 
Salyer, 456 W Sunset Road, Barrington, IL 60010; and,  
 
 WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission held a Public Hearing thereon pursuant to proper 
notice given on March 17, 2014; and,  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Zoning Administrator be, and is hereby 
authorized, to issue a Conditional Use Permit to install an accessory structure (Pier) closer to the 
lake shore than the primary structure, within Lakeshore Overlay Zoning District located at 845 
Bayview Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, Tax Key No. ZBG 00006 pursuant to City staff review 
and approval from the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources.   
 
 Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 24th day of 
March, 2014. 
   

                 
________________________________ 

                            James R. Connors, Mayor 
ATTEST:              
 
 
         
_______________________________ 
Timothy Neubeck, City Clerk 
 
 
  











































CONDITIONAL USE RESOLUTION 14-R18 
 

 
A resolution authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit to Rodger Fisher, 946 Ceylon 
Court, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
 
         WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has considered the application of Rodger Fisher, 
946 Ceylon Court, Lake Geneva, WI 53147; and,  
 
 WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission held a Public Hearing thereon pursuant to proper 
notice given on March 17, 2014; and,  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Zoning Administrator be, and is hereby 
authorized, to issue a Conditional Use Permit to install an accessory structure (Pier) closer to the 
lake shore than the primary structure, within Lakeshore Overlay Zoning District located at 946 
Ceylon Court, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, Tax Key No. ZA1240 00002 pursuant to City staff 
review and approval from the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources.   
 
 Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 24th day of 
March, 2014. 
   

                 
________________________________ 

                            James R. Connors, Mayor 
ATTEST:              
 
 
         
_______________________________ 
Timothy Neubeck, City Clerk 
 
 
  













































CONDITIONAL USE RESOLUTION 14-R19 
 

 
A resolution authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit to Kwik Trip Inc., 1626 Oak 
Street, La Crosse, WI 54602 
 
         WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has considered the application of Kwik Trip Inc., 
1626 Oak Street, La Crosse, WI 54602; and,  
 
 WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission held a Public Hearing thereon pursuant to proper 
notice given on March 17, 2014; and,  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Zoning Administrator be, and is hereby 
authorized, to issue a Conditional Use Permit for the installation of an electronic message center 
on a proposed freestanding monument sign located at the proposed Kwik Trip, Tax Key No’s. 
ZA1776 00001 through 00004, and ZRA 00037A (a certified survey map is currently being 
recorded with new tax key numbers being assigned) pursuant to City staff review and restrictions 
that the message board meet the timing and lighting requirements of the Zoning Ordinance.   
 
 Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 24th day of 
March, 2014. 
   

                 
________________________________ 

                            James R. Connors, Mayor 
ATTEST:              
 
 
         
_______________________________ 
Timothy Neubeck, City Clerk 
 
 
  































CONDITIONAL USE RESOLUTION 14-R20 
 

 
A resolution authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit to John J. Karabas, 425 N 
Lower Gardens Road, Fontana, WI 53125 
 
         WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has considered the application of John J. Karabas, 
425 N Lower Gardens Road, Fontana, WI 53125; and,  
 
 WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission held a Public Hearing thereon pursuant to proper 
notice given on March 17, 2014; and,  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Zoning Administrator be, and is hereby 
authorized, to issue a Conditional Use Permit to open an Indoor Commercial Entertainment 
(Restaurant) in a General Business (GB) Zoning District located at 816 Williams Street, Tax Key 
No. ZA2691 00002 pursuant to City staff review and restrictions that the business complies with 
the letter from Lake Geneva Fire Chief Connelly dated March 12, 2014.   
 
 Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 24th day of 
March, 2014. 
   

                 
________________________________ 

                            James R. Connors, Mayor 
ATTEST:              
 
 
         
_______________________________ 
Timothy Neubeck, City Clerk 
 
 
  

























CONDITIONAL USE RESOLUTION 14-R21 
 

 
A resolution authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit to Margaret Klingenberg, 
3910 Ridge Road, Spring Grove, IL 60081 
 
         WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has considered the application Margaret 
Klingenberg, 3910 Ridge Road, Spring Grove, IL 60081; and,  
 
 WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission held a Public Hearing thereon pursuant to proper 
notice given on March 17, 2014; and,  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Zoning Administrator be, and is hereby 
authorized, to issue a Conditional Use to construct a Single Family Residence on an existing lot 
using the SR-4 Zoning requirements in an Estate Residential Zoning District (ER-1) located at 
Pine Tree Lane, Tax Key No. ZSY 00002 pursuant to City staff review and restrictions the 
condition the City Engineer provides a letter of approval for a drainage plan.   
 
 Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 24th day of 
March, 2014. 
   

                 
________________________________ 

                            James R. Connors, Mayor 
ATTEST:              
 
 
         
_______________________________ 
Timothy Neubeck, City Clerk 
 
 
  





































 
 

 

 

TO:    MAYOR JIM CONNORS AND COMMON COUNCIL 

FROM:    CITY ADMINISTRATOR DENNIS JORDAN 

DATE:    MARCH 24, 2014 

RE:    CONSIDERATION OF SALE OF NORTH EDWARDS BOULEVARD PROPERTY 

 

Background:  In December of 2009 the City of Lake Geneva purchased 19.09 acres of land from WE 

Energies for road right‐of‐way and other property.  In 2011 the City sold 2.1 acres at the west end of the 

property to Serve Pro and has retained the remainder of the land. Because of the downturn in the 

economy, the Common Council decided to hold the land until the economy showed signs of recovery.  

Finance Chairman Hill has requested that this item be placed on the agenda for consideration of 

whether the City should continue to hold the land or to sell it. Enclosed in your packet is a map of the 

property with acreages and current zoning.  There is approximately 10 acres that can be developed.    

 

Recommendation:  Discuss and direct staff accordingly. 





 
 

 

 

TO:    MAYOR JIM CONNORS AND COMMON COUNCIL 

FROM:    CITY ADMINISTRATOR DENNIS JORDAN 

DATE:    MARCH 24, 2014 

RE:    APPROVE SELLING OLD CHRISTMAS DECORATIONS 

 

Background:  While doing some early spring cleaning, the street department discovered some old and 

very used Christmas decorations.  The Public Works Committee discussed if the decorations were 

worthy of any future use.  After some discussion, the Public Works Committee stated they would not 

like to see the decorations on any light posts and recommended that the Common Council approve the 

sale of the decorations as surplus.  Staff agrees with the Public Works Committee recommendation. 

 

Recommendation:  Approve the sale of old wreath Christmas decorations. 



IMG-20140321-00154.jpg https://mail.google.com/_/scs/mail-static/_/js/k=gmail.main.en.-EYL6n...

1 of 1 3/21/2014 1:43 PM



 

 

 

 

TO:    MAYOR JIM CONNORS AND COMMON COUNCIL 

FROM:    CITY ADMINISTRATOR DENNIS JORDAN 

DATE:    March 24, 2014 

Re:    CONCESSIONAIRE AGREEMENT FOR DUNN FIELD 

 

Background:  The Park Board advertised for bids for a concessionaire to serve food and beverages at  

Dunn Field. The Park Board received two bids.  One was from Ro‐Della, Inc. offering $500. for the year 

and the other was from Tanya Kasten in the amount of $1,000. After interviewing both bidders, the Park 

Board made a motion to recommend the Common Council award the bid to Tanya Kasten.  The 

Agreement is for one year and the Park Board stated they wanted to review the performance of the 

concessionaire in September of 2014.  

 

Recommendation:  The recommendation was to have the Common Council award the Dunn Field 

concessionaire Agreement  to Tanya Kasten for the amount of $1,000 for the year 2014. 



CONCESSION AGREEMENT 
 
 Concession Agreement made on April 12, 2014, between the City of Lake 
Geneva (“City”), and Tanya Kasten.  (“Concessionaire”), 
 
 For valuable consideration, City grants to Concessionaire the privilege of 
operating a concession stand on park grounds of the City at Dunn Field Park to be 
located in the concession/bathroom building on the following terms and conditions: 
 
 1. Concessionaire agrees to pay the City the amount of $1000.00, made 
in one installment by June 1st. 
 
 2. Concessionaire agrees to have the concession stand open during the 
spring and summer season (April 15th through September 15th), or later as mutually 
agreed upon by both parties. As a minimum, Concessionaire shall establish post and 
comply with, weekend and/or daily hours of business during seasonal organized 
sports activities. 
 
 3. Concessionaire agrees to supply for sale of sufficient vendible articles 
of a ballpark type and sufficient quantities to satisfy demands of patrons of the park 
at the times when organized sport activities are conducted until closing at end of 
each season. 
 
 4. Concessionaire shall procure at his or her own costs and expense all 
necessary licenses and permits necessary for carrying out provisions of this contract. 
 
 5. Concessionaire shall provide adequate and appropriate containers 
which are not unsightly for the temporary storage of trash and garbage and 
provide, as necessary, for the regular pick up of such trash and garbage, and shall 
not permit any unattractive or unsanitary accumulation of trash, debris or litter on 
the premises hereto relevant at all times during which concessions are operated 
within the park. The piling of boxes, cartons, drums, can or similar items, shall not 
be permitted outside of designated concession areas. The City shall be responsible 
for removal of the normal trash and garbage. 
 
 6. All notices and orders given to concessionaire shall be sent to Tanya 
Kasten. 
 
  7. Prior to termination of this Agreement or on or before October 1st of 
2014, unless approved specifically by the City, Concessionaire shall remove from the 
concession stand at Dunn Field Park all personal property, supplies, goods and 
effects. On his or her failure to do so, City, and/or its employees, officers and agents, 
may cause such removal to be made and the property, supplies, goods and effects 
shall be stored at cost and expense of Concessionaire. City may exercise lien rights 
thereon for cost and expense of such removal and storage. The Park Board has 



requested that this lease be reviewed at the September meeting of the Park Board to 
determine if proper service was provided and if the lease should be renewed. 
 
  8. No improvement shall be made to City property without the City’s 
consent. Any permanent on-site improvements made during the course of the 
Agreement are to revert to the City at termination of the contract. Any City 
provided improvements shall be operated and properly maintained by the 
Concessionaire.  
 
  9. The Concessionaire shall pay all license fees and taxes that may be 
imposed by any City, State or Federal authorities. 
 
 10. Concessionaire will procure and maintain during the entire term of 
this Agreement, or any renewal or extension period thereof, a public liability 
insurance policy which covers liability for products made or sold by Concessionaire, 
with the City stated as an additional insured. Liability insurance shall be provided 
at all times in a minimum amount of One Million ($1,000,000) Dollars single limits 
coverage, per person, and per occurrence, covering death, personal injury and 
property loss or damage. 
 
 11. The Concessionaire shall hold the City harmless from the payment of 
all claims or demands arising out of this Agreement. The Concessionaire shall 
indemnify the City from all suits or actions brought against the City or on the 
account of injury or damages received or sustained by any party or parties by or 
from the said Concessionaire, his servants or agents, in the exercise of the rights and 
privileges granted in this Agreement, including all attorney fees incurred by the 
City in defense of such claims or demands. 
 

12.        The City reserves the right to cancel or terminate this Agreement, 
upon ten (10) days advance written notice.  

 
CONCESSIONAIRE    CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
 
 
By:       By:      
     Tanya Kasten          Mayor James R. Connors 
 
Attest: 
 
By:      
     Timothy Neubeck City Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 





 CONCESSION AGREEMENT 
 
 Concession Agreement made on April 12, 2014, between the City of Lake 
Geneva (“City”), and Rod Brenner, DBA Ro-Della, Inc.  (“Concessionaire”), 
 
 For valuable consideration, City grants to Concessionaire the privilege of 
operating a concession stand on park grounds of the City at Veteran’s Park to be 
located in the concession/bathroom building on the following terms and conditions: 
 
 1. Concessionaire agrees to pay the City the amount of $1500.00, made 
in one installment by June 1st, 2014 for the year 2014 and $1500.00 in one 
installment by June 1st, 2015 for 2015. 
 
 2. Concessionaire agrees to have the concession stand open during the 
spring and summer season (April 15th through September 15th), or later as mutually 
agreed upon by both parties. As a minimum, Concessionaire shall establish post and 
comply with, weekend and/or daily hours of business during seasonal organized 
sports activities. 
 
 3. Concessionaire agrees to supply for sale of sufficient vendible articles 
of a ballpark type and sufficient quantities to satisfy demands of patrons of the park 
at the times when organized sport activities are conducted until closing at end of 
each season. 
 
 4. Concessionaire shall procure at his or her own costs and expense all 
necessary licenses and permits necessary for carrying out provisions of this contract. 
 
 5. Concessionaire shall provide adequate and appropriate containers 
which are not unsightly for the temporary storage of trash and garbage and 
provide, as necessary, for the regular pick up of such trash and garbage, and shall 
not permit any unattractive or unsanitary accumulation of trash, debris or litter on 
the premises hereto relevant at all times during which concessions are operated 
within the park. The piling of boxes, cartons, drums, can or similar items, shall not 
be permitted outside of designated concession areas. The City shall be responsible 
for removal of the normal trash and garbage. 
 
 6. All notices and orders given to concessionaire shall be sent to Rod 
Brenner . 
 
  7. Prior to termination of this Agreement or on or before October 1st of 
2015, unless approved specifically by the City, Concessionaire shall remove from the 
concession stand at Veteran’s Park all personal property, supplies, goods and 
effects. On his or her failure to do so, City, and/or its employees, officers and agents, 
may cause such removal to be made and the property, supplies, goods and effects 
shall be stored at cost and expense of Concessionaire. City may exercise lien rights 
thereon for cost and expense of such removal and storage. 



 
  8. No improvement shall be made to City property without the City’s 
consent. Any permanent on-site improvements made during the course of the 
Agreement are to revert to the City at termination of the contract. Any City 
provided improvements shall be operated and properly maintained by the 
Concessionaire.  
 
  9. The Concessionaire shall pay all license fees and taxes that may be 
imposed by any City, State or Federal authorities. 
 
 10. Concessionaire will procure and maintain during the entire term of 
this Agreement, or any renewal or extension period thereof, a public liability 
insurance policy which covers liability for products made or sold by Concessionaire, 
with the City stated as an additional insured. Liability insurance shall be provided 
at all times in a minimum amount of One Million ($1,000,000) Dollars single limits 
coverage, per person, and per occurrence, covering death, personal injury and 
property loss or damage. 
 
 11. The Concessionaire shall hold the City harmless from the payment of 
all claims or demands arising out of this Agreement. The Concessionaire shall 
indemnify the City from all suits or actions brought against the City or on the 
account of injury or damages received or sustained by any party or parties by or 
from the said Concessionaire, his servants or agents, in the exercise of the rights and 
privileges granted in this Agreement, including all attorney fees incurred by the 
City in defense of such claims or demands. 
 

12.        The City reserves the right to cancel or terminate this Agreement, 
upon ten (10) days advance written notice.  

 
CONCESSIONAIRE    CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
 
 
By:       By:      
     Rod Brenner          Mayor James R. Connors 
 
Attest: 
 
By:      
     Timothy Neubeck City Clerk 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

Resolution No:  14-R09 
 
 

 WHEREAS, the Fire Department received Act 102 monies from the State of 
Wisconsin in the amount of $5,168.80 in 2013, and,  
 

WHEREAS, the Fire Department had $19,708.78 in the Designated Fund Balance-
EMS Act 102 Program account as of 1/1/13, and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Fire Department spent $9,753.19 of their Act 102 monies in 2013 and 
$5,652.55 in 2011 that was never adjusted,  
 
 WHEREAS, the Police & Fire Commission will have this transfer before them at their 
meeting held April 10, 2014, 
 

BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED, that the Common Council approves the 
adjustment of the Designated Fund Balance-EMS Act 102 Program account as follows: 
 
Decrease Acct #  11 00-00 3449, Designated Fund Balance-EMS Act 102, by $10,236.94. 
Increase Acct #   11 00-00 3480, Undesignated Fund Balance, by $10,236.94. 
 
 
Adopted this 24th day of March, 2014. 
      
      APPROVED: 
 
       
 
      _______________________________ 
      James R. Connors, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Timothy Neubeck, City Clerk 



Resolution No:  14-R22 
 
 

 WHEREAS, the Common Council approved the 2013 Operating Budget for the 
General Fund which includes revenue from transfers from the Parking Fund and the Lakefront 
Fund, and 
 
 WHEREAS, it was previously approved that all but $75,000 of revenues over 
expenditures from each of these Special Revenue Funds be transferred to the General Fund, 
and 
 
 WHEREAS, it is still desirable to have a fund balance remaining in each of these 
Special Revenue Funds and the level that would be most appropriate is $675,000 for the 
Lakefront Fund and $675,000 for the Parking Fund and that the excess could be transferred to 
the General Fund by the year end 2013, and 
 
 BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED, that the Common Council adopts a resolution to 
transfer to the General Fund, at year end 2013, an amount of $275,048.94 from the Lakefront 
Special Revenue Fund and an amount of $566,642.69 from the Parking Lots & Meters Special 
Revenue Fund which will leave a $75,000 addition to the fund balance in each of these funds. 
 
 
Adopted this 24th day of March, 2014. 
      
      APPROVED: 
 
       
 
      _______________________________ 
      James R. Connors, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Timothy Neubeck, City Clerk 
 



 

Resolution No: 14-R23 

RESOLUTION HONORING DAN THOMPSON FOR HIS SERVICE TO 
WISCONSIN MUNICIPALITIES 

 

Whereas, Dan Thompson was hired as the League of Wisconsin Municipalities’ fourth 
Executive Director on March 13, 1989; and 

Whereas, during his tenure Dan oversaw steady growth in the League’s membership; and 

Whereas, Dan wrote over 250 insightful columns for the Municipality magazine and facilitated 
or spoke at over 300 League meetings and conferences; and 

Whereas, In 2003 Dan oversaw the creation of the League of Wisconsin Municipalities Mutual 
Insurance Company, which today insures 373 municipalities; and 

Whereas, In 2010 Dan oversaw the merger of the Wisconsin Alliance of Cities with the League 
of Wisconsin Municipalities and in 2011 the creation of the Urban Alliance within the League as 
a forum for large municipalities to discuss and advocate on issues of concern to urban areas; and 

Whereas, Dan has announced that he is retiring as Executive Director on March 31, 2014. 

Now, Therefore, Be It Resolved, that the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, on 
behalf of its citizens, honors Dan Thompson for a job well done; and expresses deep and sincere 
appreciation for his 25 years of leadership and service; and wishes him a happy retirement. 
            

         
 ______________________ 

Jim Connors, Mayor 

_________________________ 

Timothy Neubeck, City Clerk  

 

Dated: March 24, 2014 



 
  

 

 

TO:    MAYOR JIM CONNORS AND COMMON COUNCIL 

FROM:    CITY ADMINISTRATOR DENNIS JORDAN 

DATE:    MARCH 24, 2014 

RE:    COOK STREET LOT PARKING STRUCTURE 

 

Background:  The Parking Committee reviewed the various sites that are being considered for a 

parking structure. All of the sites were inspected by two different parking structure contractors and 

architects. Both stated that the Cook Street Lot was the best alternative. I was also asked to call Mike 

Slavney the City Planner on his thoughts on which site might be best to consider.  He stated that the 

Cook Street Lot was the best location in his opinion.  The Mayor will present a power point presentation 

on the parking structure.   

 

Recommendation  Direct staff to prepare an RFP for a parking structure to be built on the Cook 

Street Parking Lot with aesthetics that fit with the Maple Park Historic District and the Downtown 

District. 



City of Lake Geneva 
Parking Commission Minutes 

Conference Room 2A 
Thursday March 6, 2014 

 

1. Meeting was called to order by Chair Smith at 6:00 p.m. 

2. Roll Call: Marty Smith, Kevin Fleming, Dennis Swangstu, Sarah Hill, and Darien Schaefer.  

Also attending Mayor Jim Connors, Dennis Jordon.Absent: John Button. 

3. Minutes for the February 25 meeting were reviewed.  Sarah Hill moved to approve the 

minutes, seconded by Kevin Fleming,approved unanimously. 

4. Comments from the Public. 

Bev Leonard, 1504 Dodge St, Lake Geneva, Delaney St Mercantile –The #1 complaint 

from customers is parking.  Cook St is the best location. It’s close to the Beach, Riviera, 

Maple Park, Central Dennison School. 

Charlene Klein, 817 Wisconsin St –The design element very important. 

Candy Kirchberg, 917 Marshal St ‐ Close proximity of the location to where drivers want 

to go is important. 

5. Parking Structure ‐ This project will have to be added to the current TIF projects by the 

TIF Review Board.  The US Bankproperty not for sale.  Buying it for a parking structure 

would require a rezone which would also involve a rewrite of the Comprehensive Plan. 

The property value of the bank building and lot is @1.7 million.  Bank parking includes 

two additional lots.  The height limit for downtown structures is 45'.  An elevator shaft 

would not count towards this height limit. No variance would be needed for an 

elevator.Design is very important.  The structure must fit in with the Maple Park Historic 

District.State requirement is for 2% of parking spaces to be designated Handicapped ‐ 7 

spaces.Darien Schaefer said the Chamber and CVB support building a ramp and the Cook 

Street location.Motion by Sarah Hill ‐ The Parking Commission recommends to City 

Council the Cook Street location. The parking structure to be built on the current foot 

print of the Cook Street parking lot. The Parking Ramp to go with the aesthetics of the 

Maple Park Historic District and the Downtown District.  This follows the 

recommendations from the Parking Study by Rich and Associates and from Michael 

Slavney the City’s planner. Then to proceed to the next step of a Design 

Consultant.Seconded by DennisSwanstu, passed unanimously.  This action will be on 

City Council agenda on 3/24/2014. 

6. The next Parking Commission meeting will be held on April 16, 6:00 pm. 

7. Adjournment – Motion by Sarah Hill, secondedby Kevin Fleming, passed unanimously.  

The meeting ended at 7:30 pm. 



Prepaid Checks

3/7/14 through 3/20/14

City of Lake Geneva

Council Meeting

$10,258.07

March 24, 2014



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID ITEMS OVER $5,000

COUNCIL MEETING DATE OF: 3/24/2014

$10,258.07

ITEMS > $5,000

Safe Step - Sidewalk Grinding 9,973.07

BALANCE OF OTHER ITEMS 285.00$  

TOTAL PREPAID ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 2/21/14 THROUGH 3/6/14



DATE: 03/21/2014                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                        PAGE:   1

TIME: 13:27:59                                            PAID INVOICE LISTING

ID:   AP450000.WOW

 FROM  03/07/2014  TO  03/10/2014

VENDOR #  INVOICE #                                                      INV. DATE   P.O. NUM   CHECK #  CHK DATE     CHECK AMT   INVOICE AMT/

 ITEM DESCRIPTION                    ACCOUNT NUMBER                                                                 ITEM AMT

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

SAFE      SAFE STEP LLC

 1868                                                            12/27/13               57586   03/07/14      9,973.07       9,973.07

 01  SIDEWALK GRINDING              4132101308                                                                     9,973.07

 VENDOR TOTAL:           9,973.07

WISOC     WI SOCIETY FOR ORNITHOLOGY

 SUMMIT-2014                                                     03/07/14               57587   03/07/14         35.00          35.00

 01  BIRD CITY MEETING REG          1114105399                                                                        35.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:              35.00

 TOTAL --- ALL INVOICES:          10,008.07



DATE: 03/21/2014                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                        PAGE:   1

TIME: 13:28:31                                            PAID INVOICE LISTING

ID:   AP450000.WOW

 FROM  03/12/2014  TO  03/20/2014

VENDOR #  INVOICE #                                                      INV. DATE   P.O. NUM   CHECK #  CHK DATE     CHECK AMT   INVOICE AMT/

 ITEM DESCRIPTION                    ACCOUNT NUMBER                                                                 ITEM AMT

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

WAHI      WI ASSOC OF HOMICIDE

 REG-2/14                                                        03/14/14               57695   03/14/14        250.00         250.00

 01  TRAINING REG-KELLER            1121005410                                                                       250.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:             250.00

 TOTAL --- ALL INVOICES:             250.00



Fund #

1. General Fund 11 155,817.70$  

2.  Debt Service 20 933,594.84$  

3. TID #4 34 -$  

4. Lakefront 40 10,818.51$  

5. Capital Projects 41 1,395.76$  

6. Parking 42 8,735.97$  

7. Cemetery 48 1,131.20$  

8. Library Fund 99 18,508.62$  

9.  Impact Fees 45 -$  

10.  Tax Agency Fund 89 -$  

Total All Funds $1,130,002.60

Accounts Payable Checks - through 3/20/14

City of Lake Geneva

Council Meeting

March 24, 2014



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE UNPAID ITEMS OVER $5,000

COUNCIL MEETING DATE OF: 3/24/2014

1,130,002.60  

ITEMS > $5,000

Bond Payments - Principal and Interest 933,500.00  

R & R Insurance Services Inc - Worker's Comp & Liability Renewals 125,055.00  

Alliant Energy - February Electric Bills 19,709.40  

Lakeshores Library System - 2014 Support Fees 17,043.72  

TOTAL UNPAID ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - THROUGH 3/20/14

Balance of Other Items 34,694.48$  



DATE: 03/21/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   1

TIME: 15:16:13                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 03/25/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

1000B    1000BULBS.COM

 G66964               11/22/13  01  BULBS                           4055205350                       03/25/14              307.37

 INVOICE TOTAL:                307.37

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 307.37

ALLIANT  ALLIANT ENERGY

 RE031714             03/18/14  01  INV 101952-010-SNAKE RD/HWY 50  1134105222                       03/25/14               10.30

 02  INV 106985-010-STREET LIGHTS    1134105223                                           7,247.61

 04  INV 124743-010-S LAKE SHORE DR  1152005222                                              18.08

 05  INV 127818-010-W HWY 50 BLOCK   1134105222                                              10.30

 06  INV 140837-010-S LAKE SHORE DR  1134105222                                               7.25

 07  INV 147744-014-1070 CAREY       1132105222                                             169.45

 08  INV 178856-010-GEORGE ST        1134105222                                               7.25

 09  INV 184924-010-COBB PARK        1152005222                                               7.27

 10  INV 188965-013-1065 CAREY       1132105222                                             648.49

 11  INV 216918-010-CITY HALL        1116105222                                           2,539.98

 12  INV 239783-010-CENTRAL SCHOOL   1152005222                                               7.53

 13  INV 243947-013-1055 CAREY       1132105222                                             157.62

 14  INV 268954-010-FLAT IRON PK     1152005222                                             164.13

 15  INV 278857-010-OAK HILL CEM     4800005222                                              29.41

 16  INV 279779-010-918 MAIN ST      9900005222                                             891.07

 17  INV 292807-010-WELLS ST         1134105222                                              69.12

 18  INV 302769-011-DUNN BASEBALL    1152005922                                             463.88

 20  INV 318816-010-HWY 50/HWY 12    1134105222                                               9.80

 21  INV 335773-010-WELLS ST         1134105222                                               9.41

 22  INV 336765-010-FLAT IRON PK     1152005222                                               9.52

 23  INV 355867-010-DODGE ST         1134105222                                               8.08

 24  INV 375931-010-RIVIERA          4055305222                                           2,111.61

 25  INV 392817-010-LIBRARY PK       1152005222                                              28.86

 27  INV 433829-010-FIRE HOUSE       1122005222                                             871.37

 28  INV 433906-010-HAVENWOOD        1134105222                                               6.95

 29  INV 489578-003-MUSEUM           1151105222                                             623.98

 30  INV 492771-003-GENEVA SQ        1134105223                                              34.67

 31  INV 514311-001-BAKER/SEMINARY   1152005222                                               9.55



DATE: 03/21/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   2

TIME: 15:16:14                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 03/25/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ALLIANT  ALLIANT ENERGY

 RE031714             03/18/14  32  INV 517852-001-SAGE ST/DUNN     1129005222                       03/25/14                9.03

 33  INV 544872-001-VETS PK/TOWNLIN  1152015222                                             151.77

 34  INV 551929-001-OAH HILL CEM     4800005222                                             325.69

 35  INV 560544-002-1003 HOST DR     1122005222                                             470.76

 36  INV 589078-001-RUSH ST          1152005222                                              18.76

 37  INV 589905-001-BEACH HOUSE      4054105222                                             278.65

 38  INV 590084-001-DONIAN PK        1152005222                                             110.37

 39  INV 594309-001-STREET LIGHTS    1134105223                                             299.20

 40  INV 605259-001-GENEVA ST LOT    1134105223                                             157.19

 41  INV 614948-001-VETS PK SCOREBO  1152015222                                             163.15

 43  INV 621606-001-WELLS ST         1134105222                                               8.19

 44  INV 621825-001-S WELLS          1134105222                                               9.90

 46  INV 626232-001-HWY 50/HWY 12    1134105222                                              38.55

 47  INV 627270-001-730 MARSHALL ST  1129005222                                              17.25

 48  INV 628749-001-W COOK SIREN     1129005222                                               9.77

 49  INV 640082-001-201 EDWARDS SIR  1129005222                                               9.77

 50  INV 652115-002-WALMART          1134105223                                              94.17

 51  INV 653994-001-HWY 120/TOWNLIN  1134105222                                              89.31

 52  INV 654168-001-HWY 50 SIGNAL    1134105223                                             144.34

 53  INV 656566-001-HWY 120/BLOOMFI  1134105223                                             113.30

 54  INV 657276-002-389 EDWARDS      1134105223                                              82.58

 55  INV 675414-001-VETS PK PAVILN   1152015222                                             151.77

 56  INV 679833-001-LOT LITE         1134105223                                             249.11

 59  INV 696255-001-SHARED SAVINGS   9900005663                                              10.41

 60  INV 696255-001-SHARED SAVINGS   9900005623                                             129.41

 61  INV 696255-001-SHARED SAVINGS   2081005664                                               7.50

 62  INV 696255-001-SHARED SAVINGS   2081005625                                              87.34

 63  INV 699860-001-IMPOUND          1121005222                                              55.95

 64  INV 703098-001-LIB PK RESTROOM  1152005222                                              28.12

 65  INV 703615-001-MAIN ST LIGHTS   1134105223                                             163.00

 66  INV 710858-001-INTRCHG N SIGNL  1134105223                                              52.55

 INVOICE TOTAL:             19,709.40

 VENDOR TOTAL:              19,709.40

BRUCE    BRUCE MUNICIPAL EQUIPMENT INC



DATE: 03/21/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   3

TIME: 15:16:14                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 03/25/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

BRUCE    BRUCE MUNICIPAL EQUIPMENT INC

 5140874              03/03/14  01  BROOM MOTOR-SWEEPER 32          1132105250                       03/25/14              793.68

 INVOICE TOTAL:                793.68

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 793.68

BUBRI    BUBRICK'S COMPLETE OFFICE

 873508               03/07/14  01  HEADSET,RUBBERBANDS             1124005310                       03/25/14               22.09

 02  PENCILS                         4052115352                                               6.50

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 28.59

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  28.59

BUMPL    BUMPER TO BUMPER AUTO PARTS

 662-285248           03/06/14  01  MIRROR-TK 3                     4800005250                       03/25/14               16.22

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 16.22

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  16.22

CARSTRO  RON CARSTENSEN

 CELL-11/13           03/18/14  01  CELL CHGS OCT-NOV               1132105221                       03/25/14              137.44

 INVOICE TOTAL:                137.44

 CELL-12/13           03/18/14  01  DEC CELL PAID BY CITY           1100002159                       03/25/14              -64.27

 INVOICE TOTAL:                -64.27

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  73.17

CDW      CDW GOVERNMENT INC

 HT72365              01/18/14  01  TWO I-PADS W/CASES              4122001213                       03/25/14            1,395.76

 INVOICE TOTAL:              1,395.76

 VENDOR TOTAL:               1,395.76

CES      CES

 LKG/021346           12/26/13  01  SPOT LIGHTS                     4055205350                       03/25/14              119.90

 INVOICE TOTAL:                119.90



DATE: 03/21/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   4

TIME: 15:16:14                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 03/25/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CES      CES

 LKG/021501           01/23/14  01  SHOP LAMP BULBS                 1132105350                       03/25/14              129.25

 INVOICE TOTAL:                129.25

 LKG/021561           02/04/14  01  BALLASTS                        1132105350                       03/25/14               54.14

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 54.14

 LKG/021604           02/11/14  01  SHOP LAMP BULBS                 1132105350                       03/25/14               10.29

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 10.29

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 313.58

CITYDE   CITY OF DELAVAN

 WARRANT-3/14         03/17/14  01  WARRANT-PEREZ 4011023           1112002428                       03/25/14              112.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                112.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 112.00

CITYWA   CITY OF WAUWATOSA

 DUES-3/14            03/17/14  01  WI ALPR ASSOC DUES-GRITZNER     1121005399                       03/25/14              100.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                100.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 100.00

CORDE    JODI CORDES

 REIMB-2/14           02/12/14  01  TRAINING MILEAGE-180 MILES      1121005330                       03/25/14              100.80

 INVOICE TOTAL:                100.80

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 100.80

DES      DATA EQUIPMENT SERVICES

 81                   03/14/14  01  FEB-MAR MODEM SVC               4234505221                       03/25/14            1,890.00

 02  FEB-MAR MODEM SVC               4054105221                                              90.00

 03  CORR DEC-JAN MODEM SVC          4234505221                                              90.00

 04  CORR DEC-JAN MODEM SVC          4054105221                                             -90.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:              1,980.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:               1,980.00



DATE: 03/21/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   5

TIME: 15:16:14                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 03/25/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

DIGIT    DIGITAL PAYMENT TECHNOLOGIES

 194892               03/01/14  01  APR EMS FEES                    4234505450                       03/25/14            2,835.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:              2,835.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:               2,835.00

DOWN     DOWN TO EARTH CONTRACTORS INC

 5498                 02/27/14  01  GRAVE OPENINGS-2                4800005420                       03/25/14              340.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                340.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 340.00

DUNN     DUNN LUMBER & TRUE VALUE

 551248               02/04/14  01  BARREL BOLT,FASTENERS           1121005399                       03/25/14               39.95

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -1.80

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 38.15

 551857               02/12/14  01  FLASHLIGHT,CLEANER              4800005350                       03/25/14               11.78

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 11.78

 553586               03/03/14  01  CHANNEL LOCK PLIERS             1122005350                       03/25/14               15.99

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.80

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 15.19

 553640               03/03/14  01  AXE HANDLE                      1122005351                       03/25/14               13.99

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.70

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 13.29

 554262               03/10/14  01  ICE MELT SALT                   1116105350                       03/25/14               11.98

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 11.98

 554281               03/10/14  01  CLEANERS,SPONGES,NUTS,BOLTS     4055205350                       03/25/14               18.22

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.91

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 17.31

 554309               03/10/14  01  CLEANERS,STEEL PADS             4055205350                       03/25/14                7.48



DATE: 03/21/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   6

TIME: 15:16:14                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 03/25/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

DUNN     DUNN LUMBER & TRUE VALUE

 554309               03/10/14  02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                       03/25/14               -0.37

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  7.11

 554353               03/11/14  01  CLEANERS,SPONGES                4055205350                       03/25/14               18.46

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.92

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 17.54

 554405               03/11/14  01  CEILING LIGHT LENS-RIV KITCHEN  4055205350                       03/25/14               12.79

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.64

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 12.15

 554437               03/11/14  01  CLEANERS                        4055205350                       03/25/14               21.96

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -1.10

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 20.86

 554443               03/11/14  01  CONNECTORS,NUTS,BOLTS           1132105250                       03/25/14               53.83

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -2.69

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 51.14

 554488               03/12/14  01  DUCT TAPE,WAX RINGS,GLUE        4055205350                       03/25/14               21.56

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -1.08

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 20.48

 554501               03/12/14  01  SWITCH,PUTTY KNIVES             9900005350                       03/25/14               20.28

 02  DISCOUNT                        9900004819                                              -2.03

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 18.25

 554507               03/12/14  01  BRUSHES                         4055205350                       03/25/14                3.29

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.16

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  3.13

 554548               03/12/14  01  GLUE CAULK-STREET SIGNS         1134105260                       03/25/14                9.87

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  9.87

 554571               03/12/14  01  HOLE SAW                        1132105340                       03/25/14                7.99



DATE: 03/21/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   7

TIME: 15:16:14                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 03/25/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

DUNN     DUNN LUMBER & TRUE VALUE

 554571               03/12/14  02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                       03/25/14               -0.40

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  7.59

 554575               03/12/14  01  CLEANERS                        4055205350                       03/25/14               14.97

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.75

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 14.22

 554712               03/14/14  01  PAINT-STREET MARKING            1134105370                       03/25/14               17.37

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.87

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 16.50

 554719               03/14/14  01  TOW STARTER KIT-TK 54           1132105250                       03/25/14               19.99

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -1.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 18.99

 554936               03/17/14  01  COMPRESSION NUT,SLEEVE          1122005350                       03/25/14                1.00

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.05

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  0.95

 555015               03/17/14  01  NUTS,BOLTS                      4055205350                       03/25/14                1.60

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.08

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  1.52

 555065               03/18/14  01  RETURN SWITCH                   9900005350                       03/25/14              -11.50

 02  LOBBY LIGHT BULBS               9900005350                                               8.99

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 -2.51

 555111               03/18/14  01  LIGHT BULBS-ELEVATOR            4055205350                       03/25/14                9.49

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.47

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  9.02

 555244               03/19/14  01  SCREWS-SHELVING                 9900005350                       03/25/14                2.79

 02  DISCOUNT                        9900004819                                              -0.28

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  2.51



DATE: 03/21/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   8

TIME: 15:16:14                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 03/25/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

DUNN     DUNN LUMBER & TRUE VALUE

 555279               03/19/14  01  PAINT-LOWER RIV                 4055205240                       03/25/14               10.48

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.12

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 10.36

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 347.38

ECKLR    RICHARD LEE ECKLUND

 REIMB-2/14           03/04/14  01  ACADEMY MILEAGE-FEB             1121005330                       03/25/14              263.64

 02  ACADEMY MEALS-FEB               1121005331                                             100.47

 INVOICE TOTAL:                364.11

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 364.11

FERRE    FERRELLGAS

 RNT5379892           02/21/14  01  ANNUAL TANK RENTAL              4800005340                       03/25/14               36.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 36.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  36.00

GAGE     GAGE MARINE CORP

 983109               02/06/14  01  LAGOON FINGER PIER FIX          4055305264                       03/25/14            3,808.68

 INVOICE TOTAL:              3,808.68

 VENDOR TOTAL:               3,808.68

HEIN     HEIN ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO

 10136-00             03/04/14  01  HAMMER DRILL-SHOP               1132105340                       03/25/14              180.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                180.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 180.00

HESTA    HE STARK AGENCY INC

 6089PARK-2/14        02/28/14  01  FEB COLLECTION FEES             4234505216                       03/25/14            3,868.34

 INVOICE TOTAL:              3,868.34

 VENDOR TOTAL:               3,868.34



DATE: 03/21/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   9

TIME: 15:16:14                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 03/25/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

HOME     HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES

 3956-2/14            02/19/14  01  KEROSENE                        4800005341                       03/25/14               43.97

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 43.97

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  43.97

ITU      ITU ABSORB TECH INC

 5819844              03/14/14  01  MATS                            1116105360                       03/25/14               83.95

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 83.95

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  83.95

LGREG    LAKE GENEVA REGIONAL NEWS

 1041046              03/06/14  01  LN 2/10 COUNCIL MINUTES         1110005314                       03/25/14              141.67

 INVOICE TOTAL:                141.67

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 141.67

LLS      LAKESHORES LIBRARY SYSTEM

 1480                 02/19/14  01  2014 SIRSI,OCLC,LLS             9900005510                       03/25/14           17,043.72

 INVOICE TOTAL:             17,043.72

 VENDOR TOTAL:              17,043.72

MEDICO   MEDICOR PROELIATOR LLC

 1091                 12/30/13  01  TRAINING-TACTICAL               1122005510                       03/25/14              500.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                500.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 500.00

MEDTE    MEDTECH WRISTBANDS INC

 IN000425813          03/06/14  01  BEACH WRISTBANDS                4054105310           00000085    03/25/14            4,024.96

 INVOICE TOTAL:              4,024.96

 VENDOR TOTAL:               4,024.96

MONRO    MONROE TRUCK EQUIPMENT



DATE: 03/21/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  10

TIME: 15:16:14                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 03/25/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

MONRO    MONROE TRUCK EQUIPMENT

 714141               02/25/14  01  SEALS-TK 22 SAND SPREADER       1132125250                       03/25/14               18.87

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 18.87

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  18.87

NAPAE    ELKHORN NAPA AUTO PARTS

 934205               03/05/14  01  AIR/OIL/COOLANT FILTERS         1132105351                       03/25/14              116.14

 INVOICE TOTAL:                116.14

 934665               03/10/14  01  BOOSTER JUMP PAK                1132105340                       03/25/14              161.50

 INVOICE TOTAL:                161.50

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 277.64

OTIS     OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY

 CMM27814001          03/07/14  01  ELEVATOR FIX                    1116105240                       03/25/14              765.78

 INVOICE TOTAL:                765.78

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 765.78

PHILI    PHILIPS MEDICAL CAPITAL

 40521383             03/08/14  01  MONITOR/DEFIBS-MAR              1122005830                       03/25/14              700.16

 INVOICE TOTAL:                700.16

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 700.16

PIGGLY   PIGGLY WIGGLY

 RESTITUTION          03/18/14  01  RESTITUTION-GREG BOCHNIAK       1112004510                       03/25/14              200.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                200.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 200.00

PNC      PNC BANK

 0032-3/14            03/09/14  01  VIMEO-ANNUAL VIDEO STREAMING    1115105450                       03/25/14              199.00



DATE: 03/21/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  11

TIME: 15:16:14                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 03/25/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

PNC      PNC BANK

 0032-3/14            03/09/14  02  TUSCAN TAVERN-MEALS             1114205331                       03/25/14               31.51

 03  GODADDY.COM-DOMAIN RENEWAL      1115105450                                              24.02

 04  CONSTANTCONTACT.COM-EMAIL       1115105450                                              20.00

 05  OFFICEMAX-INK                   4234505310                                              24.99

 INVOICE TOTAL:                299.52

 0437-3/14            03/09/14  01  HOME DEPOT-BATTERIES            1116105350                       03/25/14               67.36

 02  HOME DEPOT-CAULK                1116105350                                              11.47

 03  HOME DEPOT-LOCKSET-RESTROOM     1116105240                                              29.92

 INVOICE TOTAL:                108.75

 1831-3/14            03/09/14  01  USPS-RTN PAGER BATTERIES        1122005312                       03/25/14                6.99

 02  USPS-FLANNERY FIRE              1122005312                                               3.29

 03  TRACTOR SUPPLY-OIL DRY          1122005340                                              77.87

 04  USPS-RTN SMOKE DETECTORS        1122005312                                              42.22

 05  USPS-RELIANT FIRE               1122005312                                               9.80

 INVOICE TOTAL:                140.17

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 548.44

R&R      R&R INSURANCE SERVICES INC

 1307651              01/28/14  01  W/C INS AUDIT ADJMT             1110105516                       03/25/14           -3,766.00

 02  W/C AUDIT ADJ-RECD CK           1110105516                                           3,767.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  1.00

 1327912              03/03/14  01  W/C INS                         1110105516                       03/25/14           70,211.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:             70,211.00

 1327913              03/03/14  01  LIAB INS 4/1-10/1/14            1110105512                       03/25/14           54,843.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:             54,843.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:             125,055.00

ROTE     ROTE OIL COMPANY

 302482               03/11/14  01  754.3 GAL CLEAR DIESEL          1132105341                       03/25/14            2,727.55

 INVOICE TOTAL:              2,727.55

 VENDOR TOTAL:               2,727.55



DATE: 03/21/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  12

TIME: 15:16:14                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 03/25/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

SUN      SUN LIFE FINANCIAL

 RE031714             03/20/14  01  CEM DISABILITY-APR              4800005137                       03/25/14               26.84

 03  LIB DISABILITY-APR              9900005137                                              70.76

 04  PD DISABILITY-APR               1110205134                                             456.22

 05  STREET DISABILITY-APR           1110205134                                             171.60

 06  WATER DISABILITY-APR            1100001634                                             121.06

 07  WWTF DISABILITY-APR             1100001634                                              51.39

 08  C HALL DISABILITY-APR           1110205134                                             138.67

 INVOICE TOTAL:              1,036.54

 VENDOR TOTAL:               1,036.54

T0000824 RAYMOND WRIGHT

 REFUND               03/12/14  01  OVERPAID-TIX 32440,32363        1112004513                       03/25/14               10.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 10.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  10.00

T0000825 I LOVE FUNKYS

 REFUND               03/11/14  01  RESTITUTION CASE 13-12087       1112004510                       03/25/14              300.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                300.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 300.00

T0000826 PRAIRIE STATE ENTERPRISES

 RESTITUTION          03/13/14  01  RESTITUTION-CASE 13-16390       1112004510                       03/25/14              115.80

 INVOICE TOTAL:                115.80

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 115.80

T0000827 GREGORY BOCHNIAK

 REFUND               03/18/14  01  REF EXCESS BOND TIC 55020530    1112004510                       03/25/14              102.40

 INVOICE TOTAL:                102.40

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 102.40

TARTA    TARTAN SUPPLY CO INC



DATE: 03/21/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  13

TIME: 15:16:14                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 03/25/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

TARTA    TARTAN SUPPLY CO INC

 306796               02/28/14  01  AIR FRESHENER,VAC BACS          1116105350                       03/25/14              185.83

 INVOICE TOTAL:                185.83

 307024               02/28/14  01  MOP HEADS                       1116105350                       03/25/14              120.45

 INVOICE TOTAL:                120.45

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 306.28

TBURL    TOWN OF BURLINGTON

 WARRANT-3/14         03/11/14  01  WARRANT-BRITTIAN CRUMBLISS      1112002428                       03/25/14              237.20

 INVOICE TOTAL:                237.20

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 237.20

UNIONC   UNION GROVE CLERK OF COURTS

 WARRANT-3/14         03/18/14  01  WARRANT-BAILEY 14-884           1112002428                       03/25/14              123.80

 INVOICE TOTAL:                123.80

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 123.80

USCELL   US CELLULAR

 29339133             03/07/14  01  CELL PLAN-MAR                   1132105221                       03/25/14               26.68

 02  CELL PLAN-MAR                   1100002159                                             196.43

 INVOICE TOTAL:                223.11

 RE031714             03/12/14  01  HARBORMASTER CELL-MAR           4055105221                       03/25/14               16.03

 02  MAYOR'S CELL-MAR                1116105221                                              12.38

 03  BLDG INSP CELL-MAR              1124005262                                              19.63

 05  CITY ADMIN CELL-MAR             1116105221                                              53.60

 07  BEACH CELL-MAR                  4054105221                                               4.51

 08  PARKING MTR 1 CELL-MAR          4234505221                                               6.08

 09  PARKING MTR 2 CELL-MAR          4234505221                                               5.17

 10  CITY HALL CELL-MAR              1116105221                                               7.96

 12  PARKING SUPERVISOR-MAR          4234505221                                              16.39



DATE: 03/21/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  14

TIME: 15:16:14                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 03/25/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

USCELL   US CELLULAR

 RE031714             03/12/14  13  CEMETERY CELL-MAR               4800005221                       03/25/14                9.54

 INVOICE TOTAL:                151.29

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 374.40

VERIZON  VERIZON WIRELESS

 9720718735           02/23/14  01  CELL CHGS-FEB                   1122005221                       03/25/14              170.59

 INVOICE TOTAL:                170.59

 9721044257           03/01/14  01  AIR CARDS-FEB                   1129005221                       03/25/14               40.01

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 40.01

 9721044855           03/01/14  01  PHONE,CELL CHGS-FEB             1121005221                       03/25/14              769.01

 INVOICE TOTAL:                769.01

 9721197382           03/03/14  01  AIR CARDS-FEB                   1121005221                       03/25/14              361.05

 INVOICE TOTAL:                361.05

 VENDOR TOTAL:               1,340.66

VILLDA   VILLAGE OF DARIEN

 WARRANT              03/12/14  01  WARRANT-TONI GRANDT 2013-47     1112002428                       03/25/14              175.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                175.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 175.00

VON      VON BRIESEN & ROPER SC

 9172                 03/12/14  01  UNION CONTRACT CONSULT          1113105214                       03/25/14               43.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 43.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  43.00

WALCC    WALWORTH COUNTY CLERK OF COURT

 WARRANT-3/14         03/17/14  01  WARRANT-NICANOR-PEREZ 1103764D  1112002428                       03/25/14              100.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                100.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 100.00



DATE: 03/21/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  15

TIME: 15:16:14                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 03/25/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

WALCOS   WALWORTH COUNTY SHERIFF

 2/14                 03/05/14  01  FEB PRISONER CONFINEMENT        1112005290                       03/25/14               45.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 45.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  45.00

WALMA    WALMART COMMUNITY

 6085-2/14            03/16/14  01  MOTOR OIL                       4800005340                       03/25/14               51.16

 02  OIL,HEAT GUN,GLUE               4800005340                                              45.48

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 96.64

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  96.64

WEENE    WE ENERGIES

 CEM 2/14             03/05/14  01  INV 1885-876-489 FEB SVC        4800005224                       03/25/14              195.11

 INVOICE TOTAL:                195.11

 LIB 2/14             03/12/14  01  INV 3843-358-997                9900005222                       03/25/14              105.00

 02  INV 5604-510-433                9900005222                                             240.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                345.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 540.11

WELDE    WELDERS SUPPLY CO

 262466               02/25/14  01  WELDING SUPPLIES                1132105340                       03/25/14               73.98

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 73.98

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  73.98

WEST     WEST BEND MUTUAL INSURANCE CO.

 NOT2142849           02/19/14  01  NOTARY BOND                     1121005399                       03/25/14               20.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 20.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  20.00

YARDD    YARD DOGGS LLC



DATE: 03/21/14                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  16

TIME: 15:16:14                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 03/25/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

YARDD    YARD DOGGS LLC

 1101-2/14            02/03/14  01  SHOVEL/SALT-2/3                 1132125344                       03/25/14              700.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                700.00

 1101-2/14A           02/05/14  01  SHOVEL/SALT-2/5                 1132125344                       03/25/14              340.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                340.00

 1101-2/14B           02/06/14  01  SHOVEL/SALT-2/6                 1132125344                       03/25/14              715.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                715.00

 1101-2/14C           02/10/14  01  SHOVE/SALT-2/10                 1132125344                       03/25/14              180.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                180.00

 1101-2/14D           02/13/14  01  SHOVEL/SALT-2/13                1132125344                       03/25/14               40.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 40.00

 1101-2/14E           02/19/14  01  SHOVEL/SALT-2/19                1132125344                       03/25/14               25.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 25.00

 1101-3/14            03/03/14  01  SHOVEL/SALT-3/3                 1132125344                       03/25/14              620.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                620.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:               2,620.00

 TOTAL ALL INVOICES:       196,502.60




	3 24 14 Finance Agenda
	3 10 14 Finance Minutes
	3 24 14 Council Agenda
	Agenda Item 4A
	Agenda Item 8
	Agenda Item 9
	Consent Agenda
	Operators License
	Farmers Market Street Use Permit
	Jaycess Park Permit	


	Agenda Item 11
	Agenda Item 12
	 Cover Memo
	Naming Rights Policy

	3 17 14 Plan Minutes
	Plan Commission Staff Report
	Agenda Item 13A
	Pavilion Cover Memo
	Application for Site Plan Review

	Agenda Item 13B
	Resolution 14-R15 
	Exhibit A

	Agenda Item 13C
	Resolution 14-R16 
	Paredes Conditional Use Application

	Agenda Item 13D
	Resolution 14-R17 
	Salyer Conditional Use Application

	Agenda Item 13E
	Resolution 14-R18 
	Fisher Conditional Use Application

	Agenda Item 13F
	Resolution 14-R19
	Kwik Trip Conditional Use Application

	Agenda Item 13G
	Resolution 14-R20
	Karabas Conditional Use Application

	Agenda Item 13H
	Resolution 14-R21 
	Klingenberg Conditional Use Application

	Agenda Item 14A
	Cover Memo
	Edwards Boulevard Frontage Road Connection Map

	Agenda Item 14B
	Surplus Property Cover Memo
	IMG-20140321-00154

	Agenda Item 14C
	Cover Letter
	Agreement

	Agenda Item 14D
	Cover Letter
	Agreement

	Agenda Item 14E
	Agenda Item 14F
	Agenda Item 15
	Agenda Item 16A
	Cover Letter
	3 6 14 Parking Minutes

	Agenda Item 17B
	Agenda Item 17C
	Agenda Item 17D



